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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOFMENT CO LTD

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE

The Directors present their Annual Report and the Audited Financial Statemants of the National Housing
Development Co Lid ("NHDC") and its subsidiary for tha financial year endad 30 June 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal sctivity of the Company and its subsidiary, together the "Group™, is to engage in residential
and other proparty developmant for the purposa of sala or lease to the low-income households.

RESULTS AND DIRECTORSE' REVIEW

Sales and Revanue
Revenua and Met Profit before fax and Other Comprehensive Income for the yvear under review

amounied ko Rs 808.8m and Rs 0.38m respactively al the company level. 462 housing units wene sold
for & total sales value of RsTE6.6m, generating profit of Rs69,1m. As for many companies, NHDC has
also been impacted by the Covid-18 pandemic, | had bearing on construction program, causing delays
in completion of projects and In tum on sales of houses. Fortunately, the Covid-19 pandemic has not
gffected our Mortgage Portfolio as we managed to secure most repaymants from our cusiomers. Tha
Covid-18 pandamic will not affect the Going Concem of NHDGC.

Siab Gramt
Slab Grant fo the tune of Rs117.2m has been provided 1o 1558 households.

a3 CIal LI ] KT Wil L]

The NSLD was Incorporated on 18 May 20118, with is registered offica at Ground Floor, SICOM Tower,
Wall Street, Cyber City, Ebane. NSLD is a privata company limited by shares and is 100% cwned by
NHDC. MSLD mcome is mainly in the form of Grant from the Government of Mauritius, to caler for the

oparational expenditure of the company.

General

The aim of NHDC I8 not only to provide affordsble houses to potential houssbuyers but also 1o
accompany the residents to ve in community, in addition to providing them “smaT residences” with
amanities such as playground for the children, boulodrome & ofhers.

DIVIDENDS
Tha Board doas not recormnmend the paymant of dividend for the penod under review (2021 - Nil).
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT COLTD

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS
The Directors have neither direct nor indirect interest in the shares of the Company and the subsidiary.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS
There |s a service conlract bebween NHDC and its subsidiary, NSLD and lts Executive Direclor when
congidering in a group approach.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
During the year, there wers no contracts of significance between the Company and its subsidiary and

its Directors, either directly or indirectly.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following Directors held office during the yeer and up to the date of signing the Financial
Staterments:-

Mr. M. E. A. Abdool Rahman, 0.5.K (As from 03 August 2020)

Mr. J. Sonoo, CSK (Executive Direclor as from 13 September 2021)
Mr. K. Addivigadoo (As from 28 July 2020)

Mrs. A. Golam (Mr. R. Dumrea, Alternate) (As from 03 May 2021)
Mr, A. Moolchand (As from 04 January 2021)

Mr. 5. M. Muslun (As from 28 July 2020}

Dr. D. Paligadu (As from 19 Junse 2020)

Mr. P. Ramchum (As from 30 January 2013 )

Mrs. N. Ramdewar (As from 28 July 2020)

Mrs. P, Rampadarath (As from 21 September 2020)

Mr. J. D, K. Ramma (As from 28 July 2020)

Mr. Y. Seeruttun (As from 0T March 2019)



NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are required to prepare the annual report and the consolidated and separate financial
statements for each financial year which present fairy the financial pesition, financlal performance and
cash flows of the Group and the Company. In preparing those financial statements, the Direclors are
required io:

s Salect suilable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

» Make judgerments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent;

= State whether International Financlal Reporting Standards have bean followed, subject o any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financlal statemeants; and

« Prapare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate fo presume
that the Group and the Company will confinue in business

Tha Direciors are responsible for keeping proper accounting recards, which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any tima the financial position of the Group and the Company and to enahble them to ensure
that the financial staterents comply with the Mauritian Companies Act 2001 and Financial Reporfing
Act 2004, They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and the Company and
hanca for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other imegularities, The
Directors confirm that they have compled with the above requirements in preparing the financlal
slataments.

The annual report is publishead in full on the NHDC's website www.nhdcmauritius com.
DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

Tetal emoluments and ofher benefits derived by the Directors of the Company during the financial year
ended 30 June 2022 were as follows:

2021/2022 202012021
{12 months) (12 months)
Rs Rs
Executive Director - -
Mon-Executive directors 4,581,000 5,885,402
4,501,000 5,885,402

DOMATION
No Donation was mada by tha Company for the year under review.
FEES PAID TO AUDITOR

The fees payable (Exc of VAT) to the external auditors for audit services are as follows: -

The Group The Company
2022 2021 2022 2021
Audit and tax services &
consolidation 252,000 217,350 252,000 217,350

Approved by the Board of Directors on 'zfm-f“ﬂ-.am signed on its behalf by;

7 yi
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REFPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2022

Mational Housing Development Co Lid (the ‘Company’ or ‘NHDC) is a large public company hawving
an annual turnover of around Re500MiBon and/or having total assets exceading ReS00Million, has
to comply with The National Code of Corporate Governance for Mauritive (2018) (*The Coda®).
The Company has always been committed to cbserving high standards of Corporate Governance,
promoting corporate transparency and enhancing Shareholders value. The Company is a public
interest antity, by virtue of the First Schedule of Financial Reporting Act.

The Company's objective is to comply with all the principles and guidelines set out In the newly
introduced National Code of Corporate Governance for Mauritiue (2016) (“the Code”™) which brings
considerable changes, from the corporate governance reporting perspective. This report cutlines the
Company's corporale governance processes and provides explanstions for any deviation,

“All organisations should be headed by an effective Board. Responsibilities and
accountabilities within the organisation should be clearly identified,”

The Directors of the Company are skilled, knowledgeable and experienced professionals. The Board
takes its fiduciary responaibiities very carsfully. Each Director is appointed with the understanding of
the amount of fime and care that they will need to devote to the Board and to the crganisation for It to
prosper. The Board has approved all the key guiding governance documents and policies, which ane
avalable on the Company's website,

The documents are reviewed al least once annually to keep sbresst of the development In law
regulations and good govemnance practice. Any changes are approved by the Board,



MNATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANGE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

Tha Board meets to consider a broad range of matters including progress with regard to the Company's

various development programs, stralegy and financial reviews, among others anabling the Board to

function effectively and allow Diractors to dischanga their responsibility, full and timely access is given
to all relevant information. Furthermore, the Board's responsibilities are as follows:-

{il To ensure that the Code is implamented by the Company;

iy Toprovide effective corporate govemance;

(lii} Determina the Company's purpose, strategy and values;

{iv) Monitor and evaluala the implementation of strategles, policies, management performance
criteria and business plans. In effect, Board must provide guidance and maintain effective contrel
over the Company and moniter management in carmying out board plans, sirategies and mone
8o, to ansura compliance; and

(v}  Ensure that the company complies with all relevant laws, regulations and codes of bast business
practice,

Key Governance Responsibliites
The Board ensures thal the key govemanca positions within the organisation are matched with tha
corresponding accountabilities.

Key Governance Positions

Chairman of the Board

The Chairman of the Board is responaible for the activities of the Board and its commitess. He acts as
gpokesman for the Board and is the principal Board contact for the Executive Team. The Chairman and
the Executive Team of the Board meet regularly. Tha Chairman of the Board prasides over the meetings
of shareholders, The Chairperson of the Board is Mr. Ehsan Abdool Rahman, 0.5.K.

Chairpersons of Sub-Committees
The Chairpersons of the sub-committees work in close cooperation with and provides support and
advica to the Chairparson of the Board.

« Mrs. Nandita Ramdewar is the Chairperson of the Risk and Audit Committes,

+  Dr Dharamea] Paligadu is the Chairman of the Finance Commitbes.

# Mrs, Phooiranea Rampadarath is the Chairperson of the Cornporate Govemance Committes,
& M. Amritlall Mosichand (s the Chairman of Human Resource and Branding Committea.

# Mr. Prakash Ramchurmn ia the Chairman of the Housing Allscation Committes.

«  Mr. Shameam Muslun is the Chairman of the Project Monitoring Committes.

# Mr. Krish Addivigadoo is the Chairman of the Slab Grant Commithes.
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

The Company Secratary

Tha Company Secretary is appointed by the Board. The role of the Company Secretary is to ensure
that Board Members have the proper advice and resources for performing thelr dutles to shareholders
under the relevant legal framewaorks. The Company Secretary is also responsible for organization and
coordination of tha Board and Committes mastings, and ensuring that the reconds, or minutes of those
meatings, reflect the proper exercise of those duties,

Prime Pariners Lid is the Company Secretary of NHDC., Prime Partners Lid, a wholly owned subsidiary
of The State Investment Corporation Limited, is actively involved in the provision of statutory corporate
secratarial services, regisirar & fransfer office services and accounfing senvices to domestic
companias registared in Mauritius.

Other Key Governance Position
Senior Managemgnt

Mr. Naraidoo Gava Naraidoo, 0.5.K, joined the Company aa Chief Operations Officer in April 2022
kir. Gava Meraidoo has had a long career at the Ministry of Education spanning ower 40 years. Hawas
Coordinator and Trainer in Perfformance Management System bafore he retired. He was Project Officer
at the Mauritius Council of Social Sarvice in 2011, Thereafter he was Project Manager of the K-Force
Foundation promoting self-help projects and back-yard gardening for food self-sufficlency for the low
income families around the country. Mr, Gava Naraidoo is a staunch defender of human rights and has
imtervened In several international events including tha UM in Ganera. Mr. Gava Maraidoo haokds a Post
Graduate Diploma in Planning, Management and Evaluation of Rural Developmaent Prajects from the
Pan African Instituta for Devalopment, Zamkda,

Mr. Chandrakumar Parmessur was the Officer in Charge of the Company from 14 April 2021 to 10
Saptember 2021. He s the Finance Manager of NHDC since 2002. He is a fallow of thie Association
of Chartered and Cedified Accountants since 2005. Prior to joining NHDC as Accountant, he reckons
over 15 years of experiences in accountancy and auditing at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Grant Thornton,
Cenitral Electricity Board, Floreal Knitwear and Corotese. He also jeined the F.LL. in 2008 and furthers
his financial knowledge by acquiring fruithul experance on Financial Intaligance and Anti-roney
Laundering, both locally and ovarseas.
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NATHOMAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

"The Board should contain independently minded directors. It should include an appropriate
comibination of execitive direciors, independent directors and non-independant non-executive
directors fo prevent one individual or a small group of individuals from dominating the Board’s
decision taking. The Board should be of a size and level of diversily commuensurate with the
sophistication and scale of the organisation. Approprisle Board commitieas may be sat up fo
assist the Board in the effective performance of lis dutles”

The Constitution of the Company provides that the minimum number of directors shall be seven (7)
and the maximum twelve (12). The Beard is a unitary, consisting of twelve (12) direciors, as shown
balow: -

[Director Name Role Category
Mr. Mohammad Ehsan Ahmad Abdool Rahman,
08K (As fram 03 August 2020) —— [
Mr. Jairaj Sonoo, CSK Director/
Nm{:r:ruup CED) {Emmw;utu as from s
DirectoriGrou | Exscutiva
13 Sept 2021/ NHDC Group CEO as from 22 July > CED
2021)
Mr. Krish Addivigadoo (As from 28 July 2020) Director Independent Mon-Executive
Mr. Shameem Mahmood Musiun (As from 28 e Independent Non-Executive
July 2020) Director
Mr. Amritiall Moolchand (As from 04 January o Independent Non-Executive
2021) Director
Dr. Dharamraj Paligadu (As from 19 June 2020) | Director Non-Executive Director
Mr. Prakash Ramchurn (As from 30 January T Non-Exacutive Diractor
2013)
Mrs. Phoolranee Rampadarath (As from 21 — Mon-Executive Diractor
Bebes 220
Mrs, Mandita Ramdewar (As from 28 July 2020) | Director Non-Executive Director
Mr. Jean Damien Kervin Ramma (As from 28 July Divecior Independent Mon-Executive
2020) Director
Mre. Amritasingh Golam [Mr. Vishal Dumires, Oiradior Mon-Exacutive Direclor
Atemats) (as from 03 May 2021)
Mr Yashraj Seeruttun (As from 07 March 2019 ) | Director Non-Executive Director
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNAMNCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 {CONTINUED)

Tha Board is wall balanced and is of the appropriste size to discharge its duties, having regard o
the activities and size of the Company. The Board comprises of directors who are sufficlently
experignced and indepandant of character and judgameant. Whan recommending new direcions to
the Board, the Corporate Govemance Committes has regard fo the balance of skills, knowledge and
experience required for the Board and its Committes to operate effectively. The Board consists of
an appropriate mix of diverse skills and experience in the fields of Investment, Economics, Financa,
Accounting, Administration, Insurance, Civil Enginearing, Construction, Public Servica, IT, Housing,
Marketing/Sales, Banking and Social Works,

The Board acknowladges the requirement for gender representation in its membership. There is
currenthy threa famale Directors on the Board,

Cnly Board Members attend Board Meetings. Management and ofher subject matter experts attend the
maeting or part thereol on invitalion of the Chairman. The use of Alternate Director is encouraged. A
claar divigion of responsibllities at Board level ensunes that no Director has unfetterad powers in decision

making.

Al Directors ara resident in Mauritius,

Exacutive Director
Under the current amangament, NHDC has one Executive Director (the Group CED) appointed on 13
Seplember 2021,

Director's Independence Review

The Board Is delermined fo ensure on an annual basis and as and when the circumstances require,
whether or not a director is independent. Additionally, rigorous review i conducted and particular
considaration is given to Directors who have served on the Board for more than nine consecutive years,
frown the date of thair firet alection,

The Board recognizes thal over time independent Directors develop significant insights in the
Company’s business and operations and can confribute objectively to the Board &5 a whale.

BB HFHE = =3 BE
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HATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

MNon- Executive Direclors

The Non-Executive Directors constructively challenge and hedp to develop proposals on sirategy, review
the parfarmance of management in attaining goals and objectives, moniior the reporing of performance
and mest regularly without the presence of Managemenl, The Mon-Executive Directors meel andior
hold discussion regularly without the presence of Management.

Powers of the Board

The Board ks regponsible for establishing the Group's purpose, values and siralegy, promoting its
cullure and overgeeing its conduct and affairs to create sustainable value for the benefit of the
Shareholders ower the short, madium and long terms. Tha objactives of the Board are o work in
unity with the Senior Managemant Team so as to implemant the Social Howsing Programme but
also long term susiainability of the Company. Management is axpected to deliver on agread
parfarmancs targets which are aligned to the organisation’s sirategy and to act in the best interesis
of the Company and s stakeholders,

The Board acknowladges that it should ba of sufficient size o meet the requirement of the
business, good governance principles and the criteria for determining the sufficiency, which include
amang others the following: (a) size of the Company, (b) each operaling entities having a strong
Board and Managemeni Team and (c) the activities of each operaling entities being subject to
their respective regulatory requiremnents. The Board is aware of its fiduciary duties and ensures
that the Company adheres to all relevant rules and lagislations in force in Maritius.

The Board serves as the focal point and custodian of the Company's corporate governance. It is
responsible for providing ethical and effective leadership to the Company. It agrees on the
girategic direction and approves policy decisions and ansures that the Social Housing Programme
of Government be implemented within the budgetitime frame/ standard quality and while fallowing
the appropriate procurement procedures.

The key roles and responsibiliies of the Board of Directors are et in the Board Charter. The
Board s sware of its responsibility fo ensura thak the Company adharas to all relevant legisiations
such as the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, The Board has adopted the principle of good corporate
governance as recommended in the Code.
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MATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

Board Meetings
The Board mel twehve (12) limes during the year ended 30 June 2022 and deliberated on a range of

issues; -

]

v

¥

¥

L A A

Examingtion and endorgement of the recommendations of Sub Committees (such as HR &
Branding Commitiea; Housing Allocation Committes; Slab Grant Commities; Risk and Audit
Committee; Finance Committes, Project Monitoring Committee and Corporate Govemnance
Committea);

Reconstitution of Sub Commitlees;

Award of contracts for consultancy, consbruction works and rehabilitation works and as well as
for professional services & upgrade of IT infrastruciures;

Approve Slab Grant! Allocation of Housing Units/Selling Prices of the Housing Units;

HR Matters/Financial Malters/Financial Statements/Budgetary Measures/Govemance/ Risk/
Internal Audit Metters;

Prograss Reports on Housing / Rehabilitation Projects! Sales & Morigagel Armears;

Banking facilities for financing the Housing / Other Projects/ Delegation of Powers/Change in
Bank Signatories;

Expression of Inerest Exercise/ Consultancy services such as Legal Advisor and in
Communication Matlers;

Upgrada of client databage;

Review of Deposit Criteria for Sale of NHDC Housing Units to make the Houses affordable;
Arbilration/ Legal cases:;

Survey = Cuslomer Satisfaction and Revamping of Syndic on NHDC Houging Estales, and
Management Auwdit.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

Page 12

Board Attendance

The attendance of the Directors at the Board and Committes meetings of the Company was as follows:

Director Name Category Board | PMC | RA [ HRC | CGC | FC | HAC | SGC

c

Nr. E. Abdool Mon-Executive | 12112 | 710 arg - 55 | 18723 .

Rahman, 05K

Mr. J. Sonoo, GSK_ | Execulive 76 - - - - -

Mr. H.m Independart 12M2 - a = = = 10110
Non-Execulive

M. 5. M. Muslun Independant 102 A - = i = T
Men-Exacutive 515

Mr. A Mooichand | Independent | 10/12 - ae | i1 - | 11z -
Maon-Execitive

Dr. D. Paligadu Non-Execuive | 8M2 | 700 - - | W0 | - -

Mr. P. Ramchurn | Mon-Execulive | 12112 | 7@ | - = - E5 | 2323 | 10M0

Mirs. M. Ramdewar | Non-Execullve | 11712 - 22| - ETE) . . .

Mrs. A Golam Non-Execufive | 1212 - - - -

{Allemnale- Mr. R.

Dumres)

Mrs. P. NonExecutive | 812 | 22 | W2 | &% | 11 | &5

Rampadarath

Mr. J. D. Ramma | Independent ioHz | B | - - | 223 | 100
Non-Executivae

Mr. Y. Seeruftun | Mon-Execulive | 1012 22 anl

H B E e .

Rizk and Avdit Commiftas — RAC
HR & Branding Commilfgd = HRC
Houging Aocation Committes — HAD
Project Moniforing Commities - PMC

Corporafe Govemance Commiffes = CGC

Finanog Commilfae - FC
Simh Grant Commites- SGC
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MATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

Board Committess

The Board has established Commitiees o assist in fulfilling its responsibiities in line with the provisions
of ils respongibiliies in line with the provisions of s Charter, promate indepandent judgment and ensura
a balance of power, The Board acknowledges that delegating authorities to these Commitbees does not
datract from #ts responsibiity to discharge its fiduciary duties to the Cormpany.

The following committess have been established to assist the Board and its directors in discharging
their dulles through a more comprehensive evaluation of specific lssues, followed by well-considered
recommendations o the Board:-

0 Finance Committes;

(i) Corporate Governance Committas;
(i) Human Resource and Branding Committes;
{iv) Housing Allocation Committes;

(v  Risk and Audit Committes;
(vl  Project Monitoring Committee; and
(vii}  Slab Grant Commities.

The chjectives of these Committees are as follows:-
¥  To bring focus and appropriate experise and specialization lo the consideration of apecific
Board ssues,
¥  Toenhance Board efficiency and effecliveness;
¥ Toensble key issues to be studied In depth; and
® To make recommendaticns to the Board.

The Board reviews each Committes's mandate. The mandates set oul the roles, responsibilities, scope
of authority, composition, terms of reference and procadures of each Commitiea, The Board ansures
that the Company are being managed in line with the Company's objectives through deliberations and
reporing of its various Commitiess.

Tha Chartar of the Eoard! Board Sub Commiiless, which have been approved by the Board, ara
avallable on the website of tha Company. The Charters are subject fo review on a yearly basis andior
eariiar.
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MATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 202 (CONTINUED)

The Finance Commities has been sel up 1o assist the Board of Direclors in fulfilling its fiduciany
responsibilifies relasted to corporate accownting, financial reporting practices, quality, Integrity of
financial reports and other financial sirategic decisions.

The Finance Cormmittes is currenily constituted as follows:-

Dr. Dharamra) Pallgadu = Chairman

Mrs. Phoolranee Rampadarath - Mamber

Mr. Prakash Ramchum - Member

Secralary = Mre, A. Palel andlor Prime Partners Lid

The Finance Commitles met ten times during the year under review to consider management repon s/
varance analysis (such as Income statemenis and cash flow), treasury management, budget
202112022, aceounts 30 Juna 2021, selling prices of housing unite, Loan, sale of company vehicles &
other financlal matiers.

Risk and Audit Committea
The Risk and Audit Commitiea (RAC) has bean sel up to assist tha Board of Direclors of NHDC in

financial reporting practices, quality and integrity of financial reponts, compliance with regulatory bodies,
internal controls and risk managamant. RAC mal twice o consider appointment of axtemnal auditors;
unoccupied housing units, accounts 30 June 2020 & 30 June 2021, Management Latter 30 Juna 2021
and appointment of Compliance Officer/Risk Officer.

The Risk and Audit Commitiea is currently constituled as follows:-

Mrs. Mandita Ramdawar = Chairperson

Mr. Yashraj Saarutiun - Mamber

Mrs. Phoolranee Rampadarath = Mermber
Secredary - Prime Pariners Lid
Comonate Govenance Commitiee

The Corporate Governance Commiltes is a useful mechanism for making recommendations to the

Board on vanous corporate govemancs issues g0 thal the Board remaing effective and complies with

good gowernance principles. Tha duties of the Comporate Govemance Committes include the following:

¥ Oversee the implementation of the corporate govemnance framewo,

¥  Periodically review and evaluate the effectiveness of the Company’s Code of Conduct and
Ethics
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2022 (CONTIMUED)

= Hﬂmﬂ}&pﬂﬂﬂhlduﬂﬂhuuﬂhnﬂhﬂpmﬂ and Board Committes chairs and
recommend any amendment 1o the Board, and
* Review annually the sipe and composiion of the board as a whole.

The Corporate Govemance Committes is currently constituled as follows:-

Mra, Phoolranese Rampadarath - Chalperson

bir. Yashraj Seenuttun - Member

hirs. Mandita Ramdewar - Membar
Sacratany - Prima Parinars Lid

Tha Corporate Governance Commifles met thrice during the period under review to consider Annual
Raport and Comporate Governance Report for 30 June 2020 & 2021 and Board Evaluation.

The HR Gnnwmrm:ntuplu-mm Board of Direclors on all aspects of recruitment, salection
of staff members, branding, communication and other staff matters al NHDC,

Tha HR Committes i currandly constituted as follows:-

Mir. Amriflall Meolchand - Chairparson

Mr. Ehsan Abdool Rahman, OSK = Member

hrs. Phoolranes Rampadarath = Member
Secratary - Prime Partners Ltd

The HR Committes met nine times during the period under review fo look at recruitments of
siaffranewal of contracts of employment, HR. malters, cash grant, legal cases & fransfer of funclions.
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HATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

The Housing Allocation Commitiea has set up to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities
in allocating howsing unids and other related issues.

The Housing Allocation Committes is currently constituted as follows:-

Mr. Prakash Ramchum - Chairparson
Mr. Ehsan Abdool Rahman, 03K = Mambar
Mr. Jean. D, Kervin Ramma = Mamber
Wr. Arniritlall Moclzhand - Mamibar
Secretary = Mrs A. Palal

The Housing Allocation Commitbes mat twanty-thres times during the period under review to consider
fo review the criteria for allocation and to recommend cases for allocation of Housing Units.

Erglect Monilering Commiltas
The Project Monitoring Committes (PMC) was sat up in August 2020. The primary funclion of the

Froject Monitoring Committes (hereinafter refarrad to as ‘the Commities) is to assist the Board of
Diractors of NHDC to closaly follow up on Projects Implementation (Housing and Rehabilitation) (both
ongoing and new) since the inceplion of the Projects. PMC met tan times during the period under review
fo consider fo Projects and Rehabilitation Projects.

The Project Monitoring Commities is currently constifuted as follows: -

Mr, Shameem Muslun = Chairparson

Mir. Amritlall Mooclchand - Mambar (Project)/Mr. Krish Addivigadoo - Member (Repairs)
hir. Ehsan Abdool Rahman, QSK = Member

M. Prakash Ramchum = Member

Mr. Jean, D, Kervin Ramma = Membar

Secratary = Prirnie Parners Lid andior Mrs A, Patal

Slab Grant Committes

The Skab Grant Committes has been sal up to assist the Board in fulfiling its owversight responsibilities
far slab grant and ofher related issues.

The Slab Grant Commitiee met 10 timas during the period under review 1o consider applications and
to recommend cases for slab granis,
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The Slab Grant Committes is currently constituted as follows:-

Mr. Krish Addivigadoo = Chairparson
Mr. Prakash Ramchurm = Membser
Kir. Jean, D, Kervin Ramma = Member
hir, Shameem Musiun = Membear
Secretary - Mirs A, Palel
EXISTING DIRECTORS

Mr. Ehsan Abdool Rahman, 0.5.K, i the Chairman (Non-Executive) of the Company since 03 Auwgust
2020, He is also the Chalrperson of New Soclal Living Development Lid, Group Chairman, He holds a
Paost Graduate Diploma In Managament and has pursuad his professional development in Ruman
resource and business strategies at the Wharion Business School, University of Pennsylvania. He is
a Certified Coach. He was awarded the ‘Chevalier dans MNOrdre des Palmes Académiques’ by the
Franch Governmant for his contribution in reforms in education and was also awarded the Order of the
Star and Kay (OSK) of the Indian Ooean by the Republic of Mauritius for his contribution in social work.

Ower the last twenly vears, Mr. Abdool Rahman has held senior management pasitions in both the
private and public sectors in Mauritius. He has worked in the textie industry, in the retail industry, at
the Minigiry of Educalion and Scienlific Research (as Sanior Adviser to thi Minister in educational
refarms) and for seven years in the financial senvices,

His expartisa has enabled him to parner with leaders of business organizabions o assess
organizational readiness for change, facilitate organizational and Individual transitions through
axeculive and business coaching, and build a change architeciure that supports culiure and change
alignment, leadership capacity, and communication strategy that has lad to high engagement level of
employees and business performance. He has also contributed in developing leaming and
development strategies to improve individual and team's ability to oparate effectively In constantly
changing environmants, Over tha last twalva years, e has been coaching C-suite executives operating
in the financial services, banking seclor, sugar sector, ICT seclor, haalth seclor, commercial seclor,
engineerng field and hospitality iIndusiry.
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EXISTING DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Mr. Jairaj Sonoo, C.8K, is the Exscutive Director of NHDG since 13 September 2021. He was
appointed as NHDC Group Chief Executive Officer (Group CEQ) on 22 July 2021. He is an Exacutive
Director of New Soclal Living Development Ltd (NSLID), wholly owned by NHDC, which has entrusted
by Government the responsibility of constructing 12,000 residential units across Maurifius.

Mr Sonoo, I8 also the Chalmnan of The State Investment Corporation Limited ("SIC7) and holds
directorship on various investes companies of 5IC, He ls also the Chalrman of the Industrial Finance
Corporation {IFCM) Lid which is involved in the Government action to support economic operators
through warous echemes implemented undar budgetary measures. Mr, Sonoo has been appointed as
NHDC Group Chief Executive Officer (Group CEQ) and is an Executive Director of New Soclal Living
Dievedopment Ltd which has been entrusted by Government the responsibility of constructing 12,000
residential units across of Mauritius,

Mr Sonoo has spent four decades in the banking secior, al both local and infermnational leveld, including
38 years at Stale Bank of Mauritius Lid, in various positions. He served as the Chisf Executive Officar
at SBM Bank (Mawritius) Ltd from September 2012 to August 2016 and Acting Group Chief Executive
at SBM Haoldings fram November 2014 to September 201 5. He occupled the post of Chief Executive -
Overseas Expansion of S3BM Holdings Ltd from August 2016 fo September 2017, During his tenure of
office within the SBM Group, he was responsible for overseeing the development and execution of the
Bank's international strategy through both organic growth and MEA, He also led the acguisition of &
Kenyan Bank which marked the milestona for the Group's entry into East Africa. Mr Sonoo holds a
Mastera in Business Administration from the Univarsity of Surray.

DOr Dharamraj Paligadu is a Director (Mon-Executive) of the Company. He is curmently a Deputy
Financial Secretary &t the Ministry of Finance, Economic Planning and Devalopment (MOFEPD). Ha
has worked at the ex-Managament Auwdit Bureau (MAE) for 10 years. He also served as Assistant -
Accountant General at the Treasury Department from 2001-2005. As Assistant Director-Debt
Mansgemant Unif, he was mesponsible for managing the owerall debt porifolio of the Ceniral
Government from 2004 to 2008. Apar from serving the different sections at MOFEPD, he has been a
Board Member of different parastatal organizations including NSLD, MAF Group, MHC, SICDC.
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Hea has glao bean part fime lecturer at the University of Maurities, University of Technology Maurtius
and Open University for master's degrees. He is a holder of a PhD from Aligarh Muslim Technoiogy
and holds an Advanced Diploma in Management Research from All India Management Association-
Centra for Management Education, an MBA from the University of Mauritius and is a Fellow of
Associsfion of Chartered Ceadtified Accountants.

Mrz, Phoolranas Rampadarath is a Director (Mon-Executive) of the Company since 21 September
2020, She is presently Permanaent Secretary at the Ministry of Gender Equality and Family Welfare.
She is responaible for Housing and HR Unita at the said Ministry. She holds a Degree BSc (Hons.) in
Economics and Public Administration & Managemant. She also holds master's in business
administration and Msc in Corporate Law, She has some 21 years' axperience in the Public Service.
Sha is Non-Executive Director on Mew Social Living Developrment Lid,

Mr. Prakash Ramchurn ia a Director (Non-Executive) of the Company. He is actually the Chief Housing
Developmant Officer at the Ministry of Housing and Lands. He is a Corporate Marmbar of the Charared
Institute of Housing since 2006 (Reg No: 915111). He holds a BTech (Hons) Degree in Civil Engineering
from the University of Mauritius and Post Graduate Certificate & Diploma In Housing from the University
of Central England, UK. He alsa holds a MA in Housing with Commandation —UCE, UK. Ha attended
training coursa on Pulblic Sector Housing and Urban Housing Managemant in Singapora, Cost Effective
Housing Technology, Sri Lanka, Construction and Administration of Econimic Development Zone ofr
African Countries, China and Planning and Management of Rural Housing and Habitat Projects, India.
He has had a wide-ranging experience In the construction sector,

Mrs. Amritasingh Golam is a Director (Mon-Executive) of the Company since 03 May 2021, She is
working at the State Investment Corporation Limited since 2009 and |s currently Senlor Adminisirative
and Finance Officer. She holds a Degres In Managemen! with Finance and currently pursuing her
ACCA. She has around 12 years of experience in the field of accounting and finance. She holds
Directorship on several Board, 3IC investes companies.

Mrs. Nandita Ramdewar is a Diractor (Non-Executive) of the Company since 28 July 2020. Mrs
Ramdewar is the Group CED of SICOM. She joined SICOM as Manager (Financa) in 1982 after
waorking for & beading audit firm. Since then, she hes been heading savweral business units of the Group
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EXISTING DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

at sanior managemant level and has also acled as the Company Secretary. She has acguired along
the years a broad experlence in insurance, strategy, finance, invesiments, financial services, corporate
matters and other fields. In February 2018, she was appointed Deputy Group CED, besides acting as
Chisf Finance Oficer, She was acling &s Officer-in-Charge from August 2018 to Apdl 2021, She
currently serves as Direcior on the Boards of SICOM Financial Services Lid, SICOM General Insurance
Lid, SICOM Global Fund Limited, SICOM Management Limiled. She has in the past acled as the
Chainparson of the Private Secondary Schools Authority and has bean a Director of the Slock Exchange
of Mauritius Ltd and Cendral Depository and Settlernent Company Ltd

Mr. Yashraj Seeruttun is a Diractor (Non-Exacutiva) of the Company. Ha is prasantly working as Acting
Deputy Permanent Secretary at the Homa Affairs Division of the Prima Minister's Office. He holds a
Bachelor Dagrea BSc (Hon.) in Information Tachnology. Ha has more than 13 years' expeniance in tha
Public Servicedadminisiralive cadre. He has also worked for Rogers and Harel Mallac as Analyst

Programmer prior to joining the public service in 2009,

Mr. Krish Addivigadoo is a Director (Non-Executivef Independent) of the Company since 28 July
2020. He is currenily a Principal Officer = Enterprise Resource Planning at Mawilius Telecom Senvices
Lid. He holds an MBA (General) and Bachelor in Engineering -Computer Science and Engineering.
He is also a cedified Project Management Professional (PMP) and a member in Project Management
Institute (PMI). He has over 17 yvears of working experience and 10 years of experisnca at the
managedal level. He is an experienced funclional and technlcal expert in Oracle Enferprise Solutlons
incleding Financials, Human Resource Management, Supply Chain and Customer Relationship
Management. He is also well versed with Cyber Laws and the Cyber Security Framawaork.

Mr. Amritlall Moolchand is a Director (Mon-Exacutival Indapandant) of the Comparny sinca 04 January
2021. Ha holds a Diploma in Sales and Markeling Managament. He has 28 years’ axparianca in Sales
and around 15 years in administration. He has also 29 years' experience in Social Works,

Mr. Shameem Mahmood Muslun is a Direcior (Non-Executived Independent) of the Company since
28 July 2020. He is currently acting as Private Consultant / Accountant. He is a Fellow Member of
Association of Charered and Certified Accountant (A.C.C.A) and also Member of the Mauritius Institute
of Professional Accountant (M.|.P.A)., He has more than 20 years of experience in the financial and
accounting fielkd.

Mr. Jean Damien Kervin Ramma (Mon-Execufivel Independent) a Director of the Company since Z8
July 2020, He s a Director of Blue Basall Coniracting Lid (Gonstruction works). He was praviously af
Betonlx Ltd, He holds an IVTE Certificate and Markeling course at Mauritius Chamber of Commerce

and Industry (MCC1). He has over & years of exparience in the consiruction sector.
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Directorship In other companles [Common Directors)
The Common Direciors at each level are as follows:

The State
National Housing Investmant State Insurance
Development Co. Corporation Company of

Directors Lid Lirribbed Mauritivs Lid

Mr. E. Abdool Rahman, OSK [as

from 03 August 2020) ¥ {Chairman) L g

¥ (Executive Director

Mr. J. Sonoo, CSK since 13 Sept2021) | ¥ (Chairman) V (Director)

Dr. D. Paligadu (as fram 18 Juna

2020) v : :

Mr. P. Ramchum i T I

Mrs. P. Rampadarath (as from

21 September 2020) v : :

Mr. . Seeruttun 4 : 2

Mrs. A. Golam (Mr. R. Dumnee,

Alternate) as from 03 May 2021 J ; 1
Mrs. N. Ramdewar {as fram 28 v (Executive

July 2020) v : siniad

Mr. K. Addivigadoo (as from 28

July 2020) u " :
Mr. K. Ramma (as from 2B July

2020) u * i

Mr. 5. Muslun (as from 28 July

2020) v : 2

Mr. A. Moolchand (as from 04

January 2021) i : =
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“There should be a formal, rigorous and transparent process for the appointment, election,
induction and re-alection of DNrectors. The search for Board candidates showld be conducied,
and appointments made, on merit, against objective criteria (to Include skills, knowledge,
exparience, and independence and with due regard fo the benefits of divarsity on the Board,
including gander). The Board should ensure that a formal, rigorous and transparent procedurs
b in place for planning the succession of all key officaholders. ™

Appointment of Direclors
The Board carefully considers the neads of the Cormpany in appointing Board Membars. The following

factors are considensd: -
s Bkillg, knowledge and experise required on the Board,
&  Ekills, knowlsdga and axpeartisa of the proposed Diracior.
* Previous expenience as a dinsclor,
»  Specific roles required on the Board such as Chairman of @ Commitiee.
¢ Balance required on the Board such as gender and age.
& Independence whers required,
s Amount of time the proposed Director is able to devate to the business of the Board: and
+  Conflicts of interests.

Ag par the newly adopted Chaner of Corporate Governance Commiltes, the role of the said Commitiea
in respect of nomination of Directors include the following: -
¥ To keep under review the leadership needs of the Company, both execulive and non-
execullve, with a view 1o enguring the continued ability of the Company o compete affactivaly
In the marketplace; and
¥ Toidenlify and nominale for the approval of the Board, candidates to fill board vacancies as
and when thay ariga,

The proposed appointee (for the post of Director) will now be required fill in a Fit and Proper
Questionnaireindividual Customer Due Diligence and to disclose any other business Interests that
may result in & conflict of interest and to report any fulure business interests that could result in a
conflict of interest, PEP  Stetus, CQualification, Experiences, Directorship and
Convictions/imvestigations) and athars.

The Corporate Governance Commiftes, based on the disclosurea/submission’declaration from the
proposed appointes (on the filness and propriety’ qualification! exparianca) will rmcommend o the
Board the appointrment of Directon(s). Tha Beard will in furn recommeand. to the Shareholders to
approve the appointmant of Directors. This process is In the implemantation phase.
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Direciors are appolintedre-appolntad at the Annuel Mesting of Sharsholders. Each directar is alected
by a separate resolution at the Annual Mesating.

The Board considers is succession very carafully and assumes responsibility for succession planning.
The Corporate Governance Commities is responsble (o ghwe consideration 1o succession planning for
direciors and other senior execulives in the course of its work, taking info account the challenges and
opportunities facing the Company, and the skills and experiize needed on the Board in the future.

Professional Development
The Board has reviewed the profeasional development and on-going education of Direclors. During

the Board evaluation exercise, the Board Members will be invited to indicate any training developrent
prograrmms they require,

Induction

iOn appainirment o the Board, all direciors recehe a formal induction program designed to provida them
with sufficient knowledge and understending of the nature of business, opportunity and challenges, fo
enabla them to effectivaly conbribute 1o strategic discussions and oversight of the Company.
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“Directors showld be aware of thelr legal duties. Directors should observe and foster high
ethical standards and a strong ethical culture In thelr organisation. Each director must be
abie to allocate sufficlent time fo discharge his or her dutles effectively. Conflicts of inferast
should be disclosed and managed. The Board Is responsible for the govermance of the
organisation’s information, information technology and information security. The Board,
committees and individual directors should be suppiied with information in & timely manner
and in an appropriate form and quality to perform fo regquired standards. The Board,
committess and individual directors should have thelr performance evalusted and be hald
accountable to appropriate stakeholders. The Board should be transparent, falr and
consistent in dedermining the remuneration policy for directors and senlor executives,

Lagal Duties

Al Directors are fully aware of their fiduciary duties. The dulies of directors are listed in the
Companies Act 2001, but other lagal obligations are contained in other lagislations. Directors are
required fo exercise that degree of care, skill and diligence which a ressonably prudent and
competent director in his or her position would exercise.

Code of Ethics
NHDC has adopled an appropriale Code of Ethics for Directors. Same is published on the

Company’s wabsiie,

Conflict of Interest

Board Members have a fiduclary duty to conduct themseles without conflict of tha intarests of the
Company. In their capacity as Board Members, thay must subordinate personal individual business,
third-party and other interests to the welfare and best interests of the Company.

A conflict of interest oocurs when a present transaction or relationship might conflict with a Board
Member's obligations owed fo the Company and the Board Member's personal, business or other
interests,
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Conflict of Interest (Continuwed)

The Company ensures that Directors declare any interest and report to the Chairman and Company
Secretary any relaled party transactions. A register of conflicts of interests is kept by the Company
Secratary,

Information, IT and Information Security Governance

The Board ensures that appropriate resourcas are allocated for the implementation of an information
and IT security framawork. The following aspects of IT security are taken care of:

1. Physical and environmental security;

2. Access control and Access Management;

3. IT security practices; and

4, Incident managerment.

Identification of any restrictions placed over the right of access to information

To prevent amployeastrainess from ravealing sensithve information that could jeopardize the businass
of the NHDC, any employeatraings is required to sign an employee confidentiality agreement &t the
star of service which remaing valld for a perlod of time after the employment ends.

Accesg to Information om IT system 8 defined by Managers of concemed depariments and
implemented by IT unit. Managers decide which officer has access to what information. Addibanally,
password is used to restrict access to information an IT system. Management decides on the type of
information that is posted on the company’s website.

How the organization monitors and evaluates significant expenditures on Information
technology.

Subject expert consulianie are appointed following a Raquest for Proposal o evaluate ouf
requirements, make technical proposals and cost estimates. A bidding exercise follows. Once contract
is allocated 1o the most responsive bidder, the project implementation and variance if any is discussed
in and reonitored by the Project Steering Committes which ansurea the project is on fract and achieves
the objectives for which i is being implernented with the least possible delay.

Board Informiation

The Chairman |8 responsible for ensuring that the directors receive accurate, timely and clear
inforrnation, The Company Secredary's responsibilities include ensuring good information flows within
the Board and its commitiees and betwean senior managemant and non-execulive directons,
Management has an obligation to provide accurate, timely and clear Information. Direclors seek
clarification or amplification where necessary.

The Board ensures thal directors have access o independent professional advice at the company's
expense in cases where the directors judge it necessary for discharging their responsibliities as
diractors.
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All directors keep information relating to the Company, gathered in their capacity as directors, strictly
confidential and private and do not divulge them fo anyone without the authority of the Board.

Board Evaluation
Bosrd Evaluation is ongoing. Data has been collactad through Questionnalres, The result / outcome of
this exercise would be submitted to the Corporate Governance Committea/Board,

The results will subsequently be analyzed and discussed by the Corporate Govemance Commities and
action will be comsidered Tor implementation.

Statement of Remunaration Philasophy

NHDC's philosophy on directors’ remuneration is that the overall remuneration package should be
sufficiently competitive to attract, retain and motivate high qualty individuals capable of achieving the
objectives of the Company and creating shareholder valee. Directors are also being remunerated for
attending Sub-Committees, set up by the Board. The remuneration and any benefits payable to Board
Members are approved by the Shareholders. The Director fea has been revised upward in May 2016,

The Directors are remunerated for their knowledge, experience and insight. The remuneration policy is
to reward the collective confribution of Directors towards achievemsent of the Company's objectives. The
Directora” remuneration in similar companies is also used as banchmark.
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Directors’ Remuneration
Details of remuneration pald to Chairman and Directors: for the financial year andad 30 June 2022
(12 months) are a8 follows; -

Mame of Directors Total Directors’ fees (Rs)
Mr. E. Abdool Rahman, OSK £69,000/-
Mr. K. Addivigadoo 356,000/-
Dr. D. Paligadu 365,000/
Mr. P. Ramchurn 498,000/
Mr. ¥, Seerutiun 12,0000~
Mrs. N, Ramdewar 315,000/-
Mr, 8, Muslun 375,0000-
Mr. J. D, K. Ramma 412,000/
Mrs, P. Rampadaruth 342 000J-
Mr. A, Meolchand 348,000-
Mirs. A Golam (Paid to SIC) 300,0004-
*Remuneration paid directly to SIC.

The Chalrman and Directors have not recelved remuneration in the form of share oplions or bonuses

associated with the Company's parformance.
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“The Board should be responsible for risk governance and should ensure that the organisation
develops and executes @ comprehensive and robust system of risk management. The Board
should ensure the maintenance of a sound internal control system.”

The Board of directors is responsible for detarmining the overall girategic direction and the proper risk
managearment sirategy and policies of the Company. It sats the appropriate risk level and lolerance of
the Company. The risk strategy covars all the major risk areas in which the Company has significant
@xposure. The risk managernent strategy ie based on diversification and accepiabls levels of
exposurellimils to different asset classes, curencies, issuers, regions and risk levels. Tha risk strategy
is periodically assessed relative to changes in market conditions and tactical e-allocations.

The Intamal Auditor is responsible for implementing the risk strategy and policies approved by the
Board of Directors. It oversees the day-io-day risk management issues in line with the approved
slrategy, policies and procadures. An Internal Audit Plan is submitted annually focusing on risky areas
of the Company’s activities whereby assessment and review of controls of each business processes
are conducted,

Following the resignation of the Internal Auditor In July/August 2021, the services of Moore Mauritius
hava bean ratained as infemal auditor,

Agsurance on risk management processes

The Board relles on the internal and exdernal awdit functions to report on any weaknesses and to make
recommendations via the Risk and Audit Committes, the objective being fo ensure the affective and
efficient use of avallable resources and ascertaining the accuracy of information used in the preparation
of financial statements, The intemal and exdemal auditors report direcily to the Risk and Audit
Committes (on a regular basis for identification of any deficiency noted in internal processes and
controds, compliance issues and any material misstatements noded in the financial reports.

The principal risks faced by the Company and the way in which each is managed are as follows:

Operational Risk
Operational risk is defined by the Basel Commitiee on Banking Supervision as “the risk of loss resulting

from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from axternal avents.” The maln
areas of risk of loss are risks retating to internal fraud dus to unauthorized activity, theft or fraud dus
to thefl, systems' security failure or tampering, employment praclices and workplace safety due to
unhaakhy employes relalions, improper environment, improper buginess or market practices, disputes
over parformance and management of monkes, damage to physical assets due to disaster and other
events, business disruptions, system’s failures and inaccurale reporting. In addition, the Internal
Auditor ensure that appropriate controls are in place to mitigate all potential risk areas of the Company
and their recommendation is considerad by the Risk and Audit Commitiee on a regular basis,
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Financial Risk Factors
Plaasa rafer to note 3 of the Motes to the Financial Statements,

Solvency Risk
Solvency risk is minimal since the Company’s debts are all guaranteed by the Govemment of
BMauritius.

Frameworks and processes for the sound management of risk and Internal Controls

NHDC has outsourcad the Internal Audit Services for reviewing the effectiveness of the Company's
systems of internal contrel, Including intemal financial contred and business risk management and
maintaining effective internal control systems. This ansures that appropriate frameworks and effective
processes are in place for 8 sound managemant of risk,

Management |s responsible for the implamentation of Internal control and risk management systems
under the supervision of the Risk and Audil Committee which ensura that proper accounting records
ara maintained and that the sirategies and policies adopted by the Board are being implemeantad.

Frameworks and processes for the sound managemant of risk and Internal Controls

The Internal Auditor covers key areas of acfivities. Any deviation in policies and non-performance of
internal controd are duly reported and discussed at large at Managemant and Risk and Audit Commitiee
levels. Cormective aclions ane taken and regular follow ups are done.

Based on the intemnal audit report, no major risk or deficlency has been found in the Commpany's system
of imamal controls,

However, due to some recent matters noted by the Sub-Commitiees and tha Board, NHDC will be soon
procesding with Organizational ReviewMianagement Audit.

Whistle-blowing rules and procediiras

For any suspicious or llagal transactions or behaviour, officers and direclors are encouraged to lodge
reports promptly to the Internal Auditor or Risk and Auwdit Committee (in the absence of a Money
Laundering Reporting Officer) as per the Financial Intelligence and Anti Money Laundesing Act and
Prevantion of Conmuplion Act.
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PRINCIPLE 6: REPORTING WITH INTEGRITY

“The Board should present a fair, bafanced and understandable assessment of the

organisation's financial, environmental, social and governance position, performance and
outleak in its annual repor™

Environmental Policy, Safety and Health issues, Donations

The financial stalerments of the Company including its Annual Report and its Corporate Governance
Report which provide comprehenshe details on all of the Company's financial, emdronmental, social
and govemance position as well as its performance for the financlal year under consideration, Same |s
published in full on the Company's website,

The Company’s cbjective is o provide and maintain a safe and healihy work environment at all times
for its employess. The aim i lo reduce 1o the exent possible prevention of accidents at work and
ensure compliance with the Occupational Safety and Health Act No 28 of 2005 and other related
legislative and regulatory frameworks.

Mo denation has been during the year under review, NHDC also ensures soclal harmony through its
employment policies, and it follows non-discriminatory policies In recruitment and promotion, [ adopts
a transparent and merit-based procedurs.

Further, in view to minimise carbon emissions, a-filing, e-mails, scanning of documents and file sharing
ara baing haavily ancouraged. In this sprit, the Company |s imesting In an online portal for kalding its
boardfcommities meetings, Due to the nature of its activities, the Company’s operation has no major
impact on environmeant,

Corporate Social Responsibllity
For its CSR, the Company had paid directly its contribufion fo the Maunfius Revenus Authority,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

Btatemant of Directors’ Responsibilities
Directors acknowledge their responsibliities for;

» Adequate accounting records and for maintenance of effective internal control systems.

» Praparation of financial statements which fairly present the state of affairs of the: Company
at end of the financlal year and the cash flows for that period, and which comply with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS);

¢ LUsing appropriate accounfing policies supporied by ressonable and prudent judgments and
astimalas.

» Ensuring that adequate accounting records and an affactive system of intemal controls and risk
managemant have bean maintained.

» Ensuring thal appropriate accounting policies supportad by reasonable and prudent judgments
and estimates have been used conglstently,

» Enswing that the Intemational Financial Reporting Standards have been adhered to. Any
departure has been disclosed, explained and guantified in the financial statements; and

» Enswing that the Code of Corporate Govemnance has been adhered to in all material aspects.
Reszons for mon-complianca have bean provided, whers appropriate,

The External Auditors are responsible for reporiing on whether the financial statements are fairly
presented.

PRINCIPLE 7 — AUDIT

“Organisations should consider having an effective and independent internal audit function that
has the respect, confidence and co-operation of both the Board and the management. The
Board should establish formal and transparent arrangements to appoint and maimtain an

appropriate relationship with the organisation’s auditors”

Internal Auwdit

The role of Internal Audior is 1o provide independent and objective assurance to managemant and the
Board of Directors through the Risk and Audit Committas. By following a systematic and disciplined
gpproach, Intemal Audit helps to accomplish the Company's objectives by evalusting and
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (CONTINUED)

ERINCIPLE 7 — AUDIT (CONTINUED)

recommending improvements o operalions, infemal confrols, sk management systems, and
QovVemance procass.

While the Board is responsible for the definition of the overall strategy for risk tolerance, the design and
implementation of the risk management processes; the day-to-day management of the risk is parformed
by management. The Risk and Audit Committes and the Internal Auditor assist the Board and
managament with the monitoring of the risk management process,

They also performed a high-level review of the risk management and govemnance of the Company.

The intermal auditor reports directly to the Risk and Audit Committes, has unrestricied access to review
all activities and transactions undariaken within the Company and fo appraise and report thereon, Thera
was no restriction placed over tha right of sccess by internal awdt 1o the records, manasgament or

amployees of the organisation.

External Audit
WHDC has retained the services of Bakar Tilly &s External Auditors for the financial year ended 30 June

2022, against a fee of Rs180,000/- (Excl VAT).

Meeting with Risk and Audit Committea
The External Audifors meet with the Risk and Audit Commities, with and without the presence of
Management, during which meeting the financial statemants of the Company for year 2021, timeling of
the audit, the audit approach, the accounting principles and critical policies to be adopted, are
discussed.

Evaluation of the External Auditors

The Risk and Audit Committes and Managerment / Finance Team evaluates the extemnal auditor in
fulfiling their duty annually, to make an informad recommandation io the Board for the reappaintmsant
of the auditor. The Commiites assessas the qualifications and perdformance of the audior, the quality
of the audifor's communications with the Committes and the audfior's independence, objectivity and

professional scepticiam.

Information on non-audit services

Other than sudit, the services of Baker Tilly, have been retained for tax services against a fee of
Rs12, 000/- (Excl VAT) and consolidation of group accounts against a fes of Rs&0,000/- (Excl VAT) for
the financial year endad 30 June 2022,
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'mmmm#hnmmnmmm”wmmﬂn
among the organisation, its shareholders and other key stakeholders. The Board should
respect the interests of /ts shareholders and other key stakeholders within the context of its
fundamentsl purpose”

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The holding structure of NHDC as at 30 June 2022 was as follows: -
Name Ordinary Shares | Percentage

held Holding
Government of Mauritius 20,000,000 99.5%
The State Investment Corporation Limited 50,000 0.3%

State Insurance Company of Mauritius Ltd 40,000 0.2%
Total 20,100,000 100%

Excapt for the abova, no person has reporled any materal interest of 5% or mare of the equity share
capital of the Company.

DIVIDEND POLICY
The Board has nof established a formal dividend policy.

RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDER

Decislons are taken either at the Shareholders Meetings or by way of writlen resolution in keu of
holding & Meeting of Shareholders (efher Annual Meeting or Special Meeting) of the Company in
conformity with Section 117 of Companies Act 2001. Regarding the Shareholders Meetings, the
Board ensures thal the Motice of Meeting along with the proxy forms are sent to the Shareholders at
least 21 days before the meeting in accordance with the Companies Act. The last Annual Mesting of
Shareholders was held on 10 December 2021, Directors and Exdernal Auditors are invited to atlend
Shareholdars’ Mestings.

All shareholders are antithed 1o voting rights in proportion of thelr shareholding. Each share carries one
wata,

The Company ensure that there is regular contact and dialogue with the Shareholders to keep them
informad on material events affecting the Company. The Chairman, through the assistance of the
Company Secretary, is avallable to answer any query from the shareholders.
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HATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUME 2022 [CONTINUED)

COMPANY KEY STAKEHOLDERS

Begulalors

Relationships with the regulators, mainly the Registrar of Companies and the Mauritius Revenue
Authority, Public Procurement Office are considered as critical for good running of the Company. The
Cormpany maintaing relationship with its regulators through written communications, filing of retums
and financial reports, paricipation in forums, conferances and workshops as wall as compliancs with
redevant begislation.

Thesa relationships are viewed as strategic partnerships to ensure that the Company upholds and
rairtains best practices with full transparency,

(5 TERISICH 15 Tl LU T T L

Board aims o propery understand the Information needs of all shareholders/stakeholders and
places great Imporance on an open and meaningful dislogus with all those involved with the Company,
The Company’s websile www nhdcmauritius com s used fo provide relevant information. Furthermore,
open lnes of communication are malntained to engure transparency and optimal disclosure.

o LK

CONTRACT WITH SHAREHOLDERS
The Company does not have any contract with the Sharehokders,
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CALENDAR OF IMPORTANT EVENTS
The following is & schadule of events for the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial Year End / Balance Sheet Date - 30 June 2022
Annual Mesting of Shareholders - End December 2022
Approval of Accounts 30 Juna 2022 - End of Decamber 2022

Annual Meeting of Shareholders
The mest Annual Meeting of Shareholders of the Company is planned end Decamber 2022 and
appropriate notice of meeting had been given (as per companies act) to the Shareholders.

| R o R o B s N e BN o= BN o QN oo QNN = R - BN o BN - BN == B - BN . BN o |




Ew EEN ]

—

]

Page 36
NATIOMAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

Statement of Compliance
(Section 75 [3) of the Financial Reporting Act)

Mama of PIE: Mational Housing Development Co Lid
Reporting peried: Juna 30, 2022 (01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022)

We, the Directors of National Housing Development Co Lid, the "Company” confirm to the bast of our
knowledge that the Company has complied with all of its obligations and raquirements under tha Coda af
Corporate Governancs excepd for the following section: -

Reasons for non-compliance with the sectlon of the Coda:

Executhve ﬂﬂbﬂﬂr NHDC hags one Execwlive Director (the Group CED) appointed on 13 .'E.'up.rnmhpr
2021, The compasition of the Board iz approved by the Sheneholders,

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors: 2FCesember 2022 .
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HATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Secretary's Certificate as por Section 166(d) of the Mauritus Gompanies Act 2001

We confirm, based on the records and information made avallable to us by the Directors and Shareholders
af tha Company, that the Company has filad with tha Registrar of Companies, for the financial year ended
S0 June 20 such returns as are required in terms of Section 188(d) of the Mawrilius Companies Act

ramgt the annual report and the audited financial statements for the financial year endad
Etpin now baing filed.

PRIME PARTMERS LTD
CORPORATE SECRETARY
PER R. 6. BULLYRAZ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shamsholdars of National Housing Development Co Lid

Report on the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Opinion

We have audied the consolidated and separate financial statements (the “financial stalements”) of NATIOMAL
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD (the “Company”) and its subsidiary (logether the "Group”) which comprise the
statemants of financial position as &t 30 June 2022, and the statements of profit or loss and other comprahensive
income, the statements of changes in equity and the statements of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2022, and
the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In owr apinion, the accompanying financial statements on pages 28 to 80 gives & true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group and the Company as at 30 June 2022, and their financial peformance and their cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporing Standards (IFRSs) and in compliance with
the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001.

We conducted ouwr audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ((15As"), Our respongibilities under
thosae standards are further described in the Awdifor's Responsibilities for the Audidt of e Financlal Slafamants saclion
of our report, We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethlcs Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accounfants (IESBA Code”), and we hava fulfiled our other athical
responsibilties in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have cblained Is sufficlent
and appropriale to provide a besés for our opinion.

Responsibiities of Direclors and Those Charged with Govemnance for the Financlal Statemanis

The direciors are responsible for the praparation and fair presentation of the financial staternents in accordance with
IFRSs and that comply with the requirements of the Mauritivs Companies Act 2001, and for such infernal control as
the direclors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial staterments that are free from malerial
misstatement, whather due to fraud or error, In preparing the financial stalements, the directors are responsible for
assessing the Group's and the Company's ability to continue as a gaing concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters
releted to golng concem and using the going concem besis of accounting unless the directors aither inbend ta liguidate
the Group and the Company of io cease operations, or have no realistic alernative but to do so,

Those charged with governance are responsiblea for cversesing the Group and the Company's financial reporiing
procass,

Baker Tily Alipnoe Aesccises raching g Baker Tily ie @ memnbssy of the global repsork of Baker Tily International Lid ., the members of wiich ane
separain and Indepandent legal antities,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Sharehoidars of NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)
Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audd of the Financial Sfafermsents

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalerments as a whole are frea from
material misstalernent, whaether due to fraud or emor, and fo issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of agsurance but Is nol a guarantes that an audit conducied in accordance with
I5As will alvays detect a maberial misstatemeant when it ecdsta. Misstatements can arise from fraud or amor and are
considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expectad to Influence the sconomic
decisions of users taken on the basis of thess financial statements.

This opinion has been prepared for and only for the Company’s shareholdars, as a body, In accordance with Section
205 of the Mauritivs Companies Act 2001 and for no other purposes.

As part of an awdit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgrment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the awdit. We also:

*  Idenlify and assess the risks of materal misstalernant of the financial statemants, whether due to fraud or eror,
design and parform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit evidenca that is sufficiant and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resulling from
frawd ks higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may imvolve collusion, forgary, intentional omisslons,
misrapresentations, or the override of intemal conral,

B Oblain an understanding of intemal control relevant o the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
approprigte in the circumsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of the
Groug's and the Company’s intemal contral.

B Evaluste the appropristensss of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of acoounting asfimates and
relabed disclosures made by the directors.

Pk Conclude on the appropristensss of directors’ uae of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on the
audit avidence obtained, whather a matarial uncertainty ecdsts related fo events or conditions that ray cast
gignificant doubt on the Group's and the Company’s abilty to continue as a going concam. I we concluda that &
malarial uncertainty exisis, we are requined to draw attention in our auditor's repor to the related disclosuras in
the financial stalements or, if such disdosures are inadequals, to modify our opinion. Qur condusions are based
on the audit evidence cbiained up to the date of cur auditor's report. Howaver, fulure events or condifions may
cause tha Group and the Company to ceasa to continue as a going concam.

B Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and condent of the financial siatements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial stalements represant the undearlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presantation.

We communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding, among other matlers, the planned scops and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our awdit,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Ta the Sharehoiders of NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT COLTD

Report on the Audlt of the Financlal Statements [Continued)

Other inforrmalion

The Directors are responsible for the olther information. The other information comprises the annual report and
secretany's report.

Our opinion on the financial stalemenis does not cover the other information and we do nof express any form of
assurance conclusion thareon.

In connection with our audit of tha financisl statements, our responsibiity is to read the other information and, In doing
g0, consider whether the other information is matedally inconsistent with the finenclal statements or our knowledge
ablained in the audll or otherwise appears to be malerially misatated. if, based on the work we have peformad, we
conclude that thera is a material misstatemant of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regand,

Corporale Govamance reporf

Our responsibility under the Financial Reporting Act 2004 is to report on the compliance with the Code of Corporate
Govemnanca (the "Code”) disclosed in the Corporate Govemance Report for the year under review and assess the
explanations given for non-compliance with the requirement of the Code. From our assessmant of the disclosures
made on corporate governance in the Corporate Govemance Report the year, the Company has, pursuant to section
75 of the Financlal Raparting Act 2004, complied with the requiremant of the Code and satisfactary explanations have
been provided under the Statement of Compliance for areas of non-compllance.

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Maurilivs Companies Act 2001

Wea hava no relationship with or interests in the Company or its subsidiary ofher than in our capacity as auditor of the
Cormpany.

We have oblained all the information and explanations we have required,

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as i eppears from our examination
of those reconds.

Bk Tilly ol

Baker Tilly Sin C. LI, CPA, CGMA
Liconsed by FRC
Date: |27 Decormloer 2022 :
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MATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
Group Company
Yoar andod Year ended uar rsded Your ended
30June 2022 30 June 3021 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Nots Rs s Ry Rs

Revenus 8 951,600,864  1,615,505,013 WEA63381 1,608,038,027
Cost of Sales ] (TEE, 081, 082)  {1,592,841,704) (7e8, 084,002} (1,512,841, 704}
Gross Profit 190,848,472 102863312 150,402,269 96,106,228
Qthar Operaling Incoma T 78,798 125,028 618,786 gy Reed

194,620,208 100,902,334 151,022,088 96,175,348
Adminisiraiiee Expenses ] {236,584, 376} {151,824, 801) {152,840, 485} ({144,558, T08)
Expecied Credi Loss — raversal 13 42,550,434 19422577 42,568,434 10,422,677
Wite ot/ Exceptional ltem 10,302,008 10,302,008
Operating profiioss) 11023327 (18,194,881) 004 (18888772
et finarce cost a (T4, 580) (804, 328) (382287 (212434}
Profiti{Loss] bafor txation IOTAT (18.670,206) maT4T (18A78.206)
Taxation " 48029 23,067,589 346.829 23,087,560
Mt profit for thae year TO5,5T8 4,188, 283 Ta5,5T8 4,188,383
OiMer Compraheraivs ncoms
o e R (44,903,85)  (40.601,850) (84,800,365 (40.501.950)
Dierred Tax 14 (78,700) 8,060,253 (78,708 8,000,208
Tolul Gtfver Compratensive Income “B012,088) (34.511,857) (95,012,086 (24.511.657)
Total Comprahansive loss for the year {4306,488) (30.323274) (4,306,408 (03274

The accompanying notes form an integral par of these financial statements,
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2023
Group Compary
As at 30 Juna As gl 30 June Ag at 30 Juna As gt 30 Jung
2023 inr] 2032 2021
Maota Rs A% [i2] R&

ASSETS
Han-Currant Assets
Proparty, plant and sguipmant 10[=) 28,083,208 20,554,544 23,602,185 27,224,682
Investment propertins 10E) 258,840,000 256,840,000 259,840,000 256,840,000
Right-af-Use ossat " 2.511,878 9,590,378 3,803,705 4,734, 450
Irveatmend in subsidiany 12 - - 2,010,800 5,010,000
Loy beamm recsivaliea 13 1,951 458, 746 1,588,2168,153 1,961 468,746 1,588,218, 153
Dafamed Tax 14 36,828,968 38,560,838 36, 20,968 36,560,638
ImMangible asseis 168,482 = : 5

3,383, 30 080 1,883,171 812 2,284,833, 608 1,521,588, 164
Courrent Asssts
Invankariag 13 2,702,122,489 3,178,660, 847 2,72,122 489 3,178 668,847
Trade and Other Recedeabies 18 300,868,157 260,872,004 351,057 084 287.405,108
Crbar finarcial assals o amarised
ke 6,281,478 - . -
Cazh &nhd Bank balancas 127,005 EDd 182 572 053 53,675,501 181,982,678

3,216,367, 818 3,601,812, 654 3,146,808 964 3,598,056, 634
Total Assets Mlﬂl 5,525,084, 005 5.431,430.572 5,618,642, 1948
EGQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
Capital and Raesares
Slmled Capilal 18 201,000,000 20,000,000 201,000,000 20 000,000
Relsined Eamings 8,805,833 42 BTB 544 6,095,833 43,033,574
Revaluation Resanms 247,734,278 247,734,278 247,734,278 247.734,278
Taolal Equity 455,730,100 #01 412, 520 4!&1_“1“ 481,767 5
Hon=-Current Liabllitios
Banmceings an 2,050,784, E5T 1,740, 558,548 2,050,784,657 1,740,588,548
Diafanad Incoma 63,23 433 - = -
Emplayans Benafil Liabdilies M 100,472,168 55,276,469 100,472,166 B, 276 465
Lease liabiity n 6,008,072 8.09858.280 f,086 AT2 6,280,335

2,231 485 128 1,813,854 305 2,150 458 451 1,811,135 354
Currant Lisbibiiss
Borrowings i 81,344 628 TO,m64, T B1,344,629 FOTE4, T
Lease labiliy 11 7407027 BATTSTT 4,708,078 8,533,800
Trade and Dther Payables iz 17,787 384 1,131,538 810 S B0EATE 1,131,114,500
Dedarmed Income 403,930 : » s
Subsidy lo house-buyers 2 1,845,460, 692 2,008,038, 404 1,845,460,602 2,008,036 404

2822473 862 3218,817.662 ZB1T 408, TED 3,218, 748,585
Total Liabiltles 5,043,538, TR0 E.Hﬁ.’ﬁ“‘l&?_ &4 975,700,463 5,027 674,848
Tetal Equity and Liabdlities 5,490,868, 808 5,555,084 906 5,431,430, 572 5.518,642. TR

Approved for Issue by the Board of directors m#j)@ﬁtéﬂ‘ﬁnd signed on its behalf by:
Director . ﬁg.nul.

Mame: €. ﬁ"—a"" L M‘Nﬂ

The accompanying notes form an integral part of thess financial statements.
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

COMPANY

Balance as at 01 July 2020

Comprehansive income:

Profit for the year

Land Revaluagion

Diafsmad Tax
Ramaasurament of arglayess benal Nablities, not of
51

Toial comprehansive incoma for the year

Balance at 30 June 2021

Camprahansive income:

Profit for tha year

Famaasuraman of emglovess bansi lighiilies, nel of
b

Dafarmed tax

MHC MEP Accounbsd

Todal comprehansive Incoma for the year

Balance as ai 3 June 2023
GROUP

Balance as al i1 July 2030

Campvalaneha ncoma;

Prafil fer tha yaar

Lard Revaluation

Defarmed Tax
Wﬂmnnﬂlwlhﬁm nal of

Taolal comprehansive Incame for the year
Balance at 30 Juna 2021

Comprahenséae inooma:

Proafil Tor the year
Remeasuramant ol employess banafil labilies, nel of
18X

Defared tax

MHC MEP Accourded

Total comprehenshve Incoma for the year

Balamnco as at 30 June 2022

Page 41

Stabed Ratained Revaluation Toital
Capital Earnlinigs Resards Equity -
Ra Ra R Rs L

201,000,000 73,356,848 193,534,276 487 801,124
4,188,353 - mm[

2 z 54,2060, 000 54,200,000

. &,080,293 - B090,2393

- {40,601,850) " (#0,601,850)

- {30,323,274) 54,200,000 23 878,726
204 /000,000 43,003 674 247, T34, 276 4H.HT.H¢H
. 705,578 - mmmn

- {44,833, 366) - [44,033,365)

(78,700) - (78,700)

8,268,748 - 8,268,748

{38,037 741) = [26,037,741)
201,900,000 BeSBEE 247734278 umn.m[l

Stated Etotalnad Eovaluation Total
Gapital Earnings Rakarym Equity
[ R Rs Rs

201,000,000 74,256 848 163,534,276 457 851,124 {]

- 4,188,303 % 4,183,303

% B4, 200,000 54,300,000

6,090,203 . 6,090.203

& (40,601,850} {40,601, 560)

= (30,323 274) 54,200,000 23,876,726

201,000,000 43,033,574 247,734_276 481, THT B50

- TO8.BTE T05,5T6
- [44,933,365] (44,833,385) ]

(Te,700) . (T8, 700)

- 8,268,740 . B, 268,740

= {38,037, 741) - [36,037,741)

201,000,000 6,905,833 247,734,276 455,730,104

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staterments.
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NATIOMAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Cash Flow fram Opsratng Aetivithes
Prodli]oas) besons |axaton

Afjustments far
Deprecialion on Plant and Equipmend (nate 10)
Depreciation cn Right-of-Use assel (nots 11)

Profil an Disposal of Piani and Equipment {nots 10}

et inberesd oost (nale 8)
Amortisation of dedemed granis

Write off of recelvabiles/(Payable)
Morigags inkerest sxpanss
Feversal of axpaciod credil iases
Reameasuamant In Employess Banalil
Obligation{nobs 21) &

Prior Year Adusimant
Movement in Relinamen] Banedl kabdity

Oparaking less bafors working caplial changes

Mowamant in recehwabiles(robs 16)
Mavamant in brada and clhar payables(nole Z2)
Movamanl in Irvenilofesnels 15)

Nat Crah ussd in Oppratlons
Nal inlanest pakd

Nat Cash used in Opsrating Activitles

Casit Fiow from hnvesting Activitios
Acquisition of piart and equipment (rale 16}
Acquisition of invesiment in sutsidiary (nole 12)
Acquisition of inbang ibies

Fight of Liga of Aspats (roba 11)

Froaact: from disposal of plank and equipment

Mt Cash usod In Investlng Activides

Cazh Flow from Flnancing Activitles
Loans Received Pavalsstion

Cash rscaheed in advancs of pamonmanis:
-Defemed recumant grant

= Dfamed capital grant
AddicraliRepsymant of) Leans (nete 20
Repayment of Leass Rabiity (note 11)

Loan inaresi paid

kovemant in Obligation Under Finance Laase

Mot Caeh genorated from Financing Actlvitioa

Mal movamant in chih and cash aquivalants

Cash and cash equivalents ol the beginning of year

Cazh and cash equivalests st the ond of yoear

Cash amd cash squivaionts at the ond of year

Fer

cash snd cash

Fage 42
Year anded ‘Year ended " Yaar andod Waar ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2021 30 Juno 22 A0 Junp 2021
Rs R s R
A68747 (18,878, 208) BEATAT {18878, 206)
11,153,581 8,269,157 10,340,768 1,140,579
7,616,856 5,555,974 5,458,840 4,303,023
(819, T08) {676, 0E3) {818,798) (7R.022)
Tid, 80 B84, 325 382,257 292434
(813,233)
{10,302, 008 = {10, 302 00
32,519,478 - 32 K19 4T
= ([1B422.5TT) = (18,422 578
(44,033,305} (44,833,368 .
B,288,743 i i, 36, TR -
45,195,897 {1.810.218) 48,108,857 [1,840,248)
| 38,802, 235| (33540000 (34 481, 008) (8,217 616)
(17, TIETE (558 E18.850) (8,72092) (540,151,670
(376 260,087) 452,355,027 (377,798, 240) 448,183, 257
ATH, 548,360 (118, 750,575) ATE 548,359 (110,750,578
8,493,832 (336,387 505) TABE103 (224845, 708)
[(282,357) [F12.434) (382,257} (212 434}
BA11.3TE (220,500,638) 3,103,846 (225,158,143)
(10,856,418) {8,817, B0 (6,813,021} (7 A48.458)
{4, 000,000} g (4,000,000) {45, D0, 000K}
(18:5,800)
4,638,166} (3,521,848 (4,630,168 (3,521,845
24,643 1,025,868 624,543 1,005,688
(18,768,828)  (11413,887) [14,726,634) (14,848,247)
BETATIABT  EEILE T BET AT, AET AR 481,77
4,028,288
0,000,000 s = .
HAEIRB0 (po2o8 TR 8,523,840 {80,228, 7240)
{3,583,363) {1,707,300) {1,338,891) =
(322,323 = o
3,152,008 3,274,311 13,152 608 3,274,311
(25,831,808) 324,800,003 {BEB,734,300) 326,507,303
[35,278,358) BB, 7HE,37T (88,357,088) Bl 403.912
12,378,083 75,505,678 {64, B E,ETE 75,578,754
127,085,804  182.372,053 63,835,591 181,682,678

The accompanying nobes form an integral part of these financial statements.

EELE TR DLIPOSES, ol & reporting deles excude amounts colechid on behall of e Govasment and not yol memited o Ha
mhoribes Emousting ko e 8,397 580, (33 Je 5121 = Re 5,570, 08 The accompanying noles form an iniegrl pari of tesa financlal siofemenis.
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

Mational Housing Development Co Lid was incorporated in Mauritius under the Mauritius Companies Act
2001 as a public Company limited by shares, The Company’s principal activity is 1o engage in residential
and other properly development for the pupose of sale or lease to low-income households. The

Company's registered office is at Royal Complex, 5t Ignace Street, Rose-Hill

The subsidiary, New Social Living Developmant Ltd has been set up by the Company and is engaged in
the sama line of business.

2 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted, and which have bean applied consistently in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statarments and separate (the "financial statements") are sst out below:

2.1 Basis of praparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indemational Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS"). The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost comvention
except for financial asseds, invesimant proportions and financial liabilitias which are messured at either
fair valua or at amortised cost.

The preparstion of financial stalemants in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimatas. It also requires managameant o axercisa its judgament in the process of applying
the Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complaxity, or
where assumplions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Nole 4.

2.2 Changes In accounting policies

The following standards, interpratations or amendments to existing standards that are effective for the
first time for the financial year baginning on 1 July 2021 wera adopted by the Group. However, these
did not hanve a materal impact on the financial statemeants:

(a) Application of new and revised Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards (-IFRS")

Lip to the date of issue of thesa financial statements, the |ASE has issued a number of amendmeants, new
standards and interpretations which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 July 2021,

Amendmenis Effective for accounting period
= = beginning on or after

Interest Rate Banchmark Reform Phase 2 (Amemndmants io 01 January 2021

IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16)
Cowid-19-Related Rent Concessiona beyond 30 June 2027 01 April 2021
{Amendment lo IFRS 16)

intesbank offered rate (IBOR) is replaced with an alemative nearly risk-free interest rate (RFR). The
amendments include the following practical expedients:



NATIOMNAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

2.2 Chanpges In accounting policles (Continued)
(a) Application of new and revised International Financlal Reporting Standards (“IFRS")

+ A praclical expedient to require contractual changes, or changes 1o cash flows thal are directly
required by the refom, 1o be treated as changes to a floating inferest rale, equivalent io a movemend in
a market rafe of intarast

* Permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge documentation
withaut the hedging relationship being discontinued

* Provide lemporary relief to entilies from having to meel the separately ientifiable reguirement whan
an RFR instrument is designated as a hedge of a risk component

Interest Rate Banchmark Reform — Phase 2 introduces amendmants o IFRS 9, LAS 38, IFRS 7, IFRS
4 and IFRS 16 and & not mandatorily effective untll annual pericds baginning on or after 01 January
2021, howawar, many antities ware axpaciad to adopt the amandments aardy.

The amendments did nol heve any major impact on the financial statemants for the year endad 30 Juna
2022,

Effective 01 June 2020, IFRS 16 was amendad to provide a practical expedient for lassees accounting
for rent concessions that arise as a direct consequance of the COVID-19 pandemic and satisfy the
following criteria:

(8) The change in lsage payments results in revised consideration for the leasa that is substantially the
same as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediataly precading tha changs;

(b) The reduction is leasa payments affects only paymenis originally duwa on or befora 30 June 2021,
and

(c) There Is no substantive change to other terms and conditions of the lease,

Rent concessions that satisfy thess criteria may be accounted for in accordance with the practical
expediant, which means the lessee does not assess whether the rent concession meeats the definition
of a lease modification. Lessees apply other requirements in IFRS 16 in accounting for the concession,

Accounting for the rent concessions as leasa modifications would heve resulted in the C
remaasuring the leasa liability to reflect the revised consideration using a revised discount rate, with the
effect of the change in the lease liability recorded against the right-of-use asset. By applying the practical
expedient, the Company s nol required to delermine a revised discount rale and the effect of the change
in the laass liability is reflected in profit or loss in the pariod in which the event or condition that Eriggers
the rent CONCESSION OCCUrS,

On 31 March 2021, the IASE issued another amendment to IFRS 18 Covid-19-Relaled Rent
Concassions beyond 30 June 2021, which extended the above practical expadient o reductions in
lease payments thal wara onginally due on or bafore 30 June 2022. This amendment |3 efective for
annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2021 with earlier application pammitted. Tha amandmant
is to be appled mandatorily by those entities that have elecled to apply the previous amendment
COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions.

The amendments did not have any major impact on the financial statemeants for the year ended 30 June
2022,

E__Jumﬂzlmn_iuuuuul:gt_ls_xuwjk:_
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MATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20232

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Changes in accounting policies (Continued)

{b) Standards and interpretations issued and not yot effective for the financial year ended 30
June 2022

The following standards, amendrmants fo existing standards and interpretations wara in issue but not yet
effective. They are mandatory for accounling periods beginning on the specified dates, but the Growp has
not early adopted them. The directors have assessed thal the below standards would not have an impact
on the financal stalements.

Amendments Effective for accounting

period beginning on or after
IAS 18 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amendment —Proceeds 01 January 2022

befora Intended Lise)

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels 01 January 2022
= Onarous = Coet of Fulfi a Co il

Annual Improvemeants to IFRE Siandards 201 8-2020 01 Janwary 2022

IFRS 3 Business Combinations (Amendment = Reference 1o the 01 January 2022

| Conceptual Framewark)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (Including the June 2020 01 January 2023

amendmenis to IFRS 17)

1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendment — 01 January 2023

Classification of Liabilties as Currant or Non-currant)
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IFRS Practice 01 January 2023
Siatement 2 [Amendmeant — Disclosura of Accounting Policies)
IAS B Accounting policles, Changes in Accounding Estimates and | 01 January 2023
Errors (Amendment - Definition of Accounting Estimates)
IAS 12 Income Taxes (Amendment — Defemed Tax related to 01 January 2023
Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction)

The Group I in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these amendments, new
standards and new interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. The amendments
ane not expecied to have any major impact on the GCompany's financlal stabement.

2.3 Financial instrumants

Measurament methods
Amortised cost and effecthve Interest rate

The amorised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial Kabildy is measured at ndial
recognibion minus the princieal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amonisalion using the effective
interest method of any difference betwesan that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for financial asests,

adjusted for any loss allowance.
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MATIOMAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 230 JUNE 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Financial instruments{continued)

Measurement methods (continuad)

Amortised cost and effective interest rate (continuesd)

Tha effactive interast rata is the rate that axsctly discounts estimated futwre cash payments or receipts
through the expecied ife of the financial asset or fnancial lability to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asseat (i.e. s amortised cost before any impaiment allowance) or to the amortised cost of a
financial llabiity. The cakulation does not consider expected credit losses and includes transaction
cosls, premiums or discounts and fees and points pald or received that are inlegral lo the effective
intarest rata, such as ariginafion faes.

When the Company revises the estimates of future cash flows, the camying amount of the respective
financial assets or financial liability is adjusted to raflect the new astimale discounted using the original
effective interest rate. Any changes are recognised in profit or loss.

Interest Income

interest income is calculabed by applying the effective interest rale to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets.

Initlal recognition and measurement

Financlal assets and financial Fabilites ane recognised when the entily becomes a paly lo the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on frade-date, the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the assat.

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or
minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or koss,
transaction costs that are incremental and directly attributable o the acquisition or issue of the financial
asset or financial lkablifty, such as fees and commissions. Transaction costs of financlal asseis and
financial liabilittes carriad at fair value through profit or loss are axpensad in profit or loss. Immediabaly
after initlal recognition, an expected credit loss allowance (ECL) i mecognised for financial assels
measurad at amaortised cost.

Financial assais

i} Classification and subsequent measurement

Debt instruments

Debt instruments are those Instruments that mest the definition of a financlal abilty from the issuer's
perspective, such as loans o low-incomea households and trade and other receivables. Classification
and subsequent measurement of debt instruments depend on;

The Group's business model for managing the assel; and
tha cash flow characteristica of the assat.
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NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Financlal Instruments

Financial assets [Continued)

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement (Continued)

Basad on thasa factors, the Group classifies its debt instruments into amortised cost. Assets that are
held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and Interest (SPPI'), and that are not designated at FCPL, are measured al amaortised cost,
The carmmying amount of these asseds is adjusted by any expecied credit loss allowanca recognized and
maasured. Interast incoma from these financial assels is included in Interest and similar income’ using
the effective interest rate method.

Business model: The business model reflects how the Group manages the assets in order to generate
cash flows, That is, whether the Group objective is solaly to collect the contractual cash flews from tha
assats or is o collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assats. If
naithar of thesa i applicable (8.g. financial assels are held for rading purposas), then tha financial
assets are classified as part of 'olher’ business model and measured at PVYPL. Factors considered by
the Company in determining the business model for 8 Company of assets include past exparience on
how the cash flows for these assets wens collected, how the assel’s performance s evaluated and
raported to key management pergonnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how managers are
compensated.

EPPI: Where the business modal is to hold assals to collect contractual cash flows or 1o collact
contractual cash flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the financlal instruments’ cash flows
rapresant solely payments of principal and interest (the "SPPI test’). In making this assesemeant, the
Group considers whether the confractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending nt,
L.e.; inferest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credil rsk, other basic lending risks
and a profit mangin that |8 consistent with & basic lending arangement. Where the confractual terms
infroduce exposure bo risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangament, the related
financial assel is classified and measurad at fair value through profit or loss.

L]} Impalrment

The Company assesses on 8 forward-looking basie the expected credit losses (ECL') associated with
its debt instruments carmied at amorised cost. The Group recognises a loss allowances for such losses
af sach repoding dale. The measurement of ECL reflects:

& An unbiased and probability weighled- amount that is determined by evaluating a range of
possible oulcomes

# Thetima value of money, and

+ Reassonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the
reporting date about past evenis, cument condiions and forecasis of future economic
conditions.

Financial assets comprise of cash and cash equivalants and trade and other recaivables.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash at bank and in hand and bank overdrafts, Cash equivalents ara short term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changs in value, Bank overdrafts are shown within bomowings in current Eabilities
on the statement of financial position.



NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

(i Impalrment (Continued)

Trade receivablas

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of houses and services perforrned in the
ordinary course of business. If collaction is expacted in one year or leas (or in the normal openating
cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. if not, they are prasented as non-
currant assets. Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Financlal llabllities
(i) Classification and subsequent measurement

In both the curent and prior period, financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at
amontised cosl, except for:

*  Financlal Kabilities at fair value through profit or loss: this classification is applied to
derivatives, financial labllities held for frading (e.g., shor positions in the trading booking)
and other financial liabilities designated as such st inifial recognition. Gaing or losses an
financial liabilties designated al fair value through profit or loss ane presented partially in other
comprahansive incoma (the emount of changa in the fair value of the financial |iabdty that |s
sftributable to changes in the credit risk of that liabiity, which is determined as the amount
that is not attribulable to changes In market conditions that give rise lo market risk) and
partially profit or loss (the remaining amount of change in the fair valwe of the liability). This
is unless such a presentation would creale, or enlarge, an accounting mismatch, in which
case the gains and losses attributable to changes in the credit risk of the liability are also

presentad in profit or loss,

*  Financial liabilities arising from the transfer of financial assets which did not qualify for
derecognition, whereby a financial liability is recognised for the consideration received for the
transfer. In subsequent periods, the Group recognises any expense incurrad on the financial
liability; and

*  Financial guarantee contrects and loan commitments,
{ii) Daracognition

Financial liabilities are deracognised when thay ana exdinguished (ilLa. when the obligation specified In
the coniract is discharged, cancelled or sxpires).

The exchange between the Group and its original lenders of debt instruments with substantially different
terms, as well as substantial modifications of the terms of axisting financial liabilities, are accountad for
&5 an extinguishment of the criginal financial kability and the recognition of & new financial liabiity. The
terms are substantially different if the discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms,
including any fees paid net of any fees recelved and discounted using the original effective interast rate,
Is at least 10% different from the discounted presant value of the remaining cash flows of tha original
financial Eability. If an exchange of debt Instruments or modification of terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment, any costs or fees incumed are recognised as pard of the gain or loss on the
extinguishment.

Financial liabdias comprise of bormowinga and trade and ather payables,
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MATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT COLTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3 Financial instruments [Continuad)
Financial liabilities (Continued)

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers, Accounts payable are clagsified as current Rabilities if payment is
dua within ana year or lags (or in the nomal oparating cycla of the business if longer). If not, they ars
presentsd as non-cumant llabilites.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amorised cost using
thie effecthve Intarast mathod,

2.4 Borrowings

Bormowings ane initially recognised at fair value, being the considaration recaived net of transaction
costs incurmed.

Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference batween the proceeds and the
radamplion valua is recognised in the slatemant of comprehansive incoma over the perod aof the
borrowings using the effective interast mathod.

Bomowing costs direcily atiributable fo the acquisition, construction or production of & qualifying asset
are capitalized during the period of time that Is necessary o complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale, Other borrowing costs are expensed in the perod In which they are incurred and
raported in 'cost of sales as mortgage interest expense’,

2.5 Functional and prasentation currency

llems inchuded in the financial staternants of the Group and the Company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic emdronment in which the Group operates (the functional currency”™). The
financial statements are presented in Maurilian rupees, which is the Group's funciional and presentation
Currancy.

Foreign cumency fransactions and balances

Forelgn currency ransaclions are fransleted into the functional currency of the Company, using the
exchanga rates prevailing at the datas of tha iransactions (spot exchanga rata). Foreign exchange gaina
and lossas rasulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the remeasurement of monetary
kems denorminated in forelgn currency at year-end exchangs rales are recognised in profit or loss, Mon-
monetary ibems are not refranslated at year-and and are measured at historical cost {iranslated wsing the
exchange rates at the fransaction date), except for non-monetary ®ams measured at fair value which are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was daterminad,
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MATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2022

2 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Land is recognised at
fair value based on periodic {as determinad to ba reasonabla by managamant) valuations undertaken by
mxarnal indepandant valuer. A revaluation surplus is credited to & *Revaluation resanve” in equity.

on plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method at annual rates estimated
o write off their cost or revalued amounts to their residual values over their expeciaed useful ives. The
annual raies used arg;

Computer and cther IT eguipment 20%, 33.3%, 50% and 100%
Motor vehicles 14,3%
Furniture, fittings and aquipment 25% and 100%

Plant and egquipment which have baen funded through finance leases are depreciated wsing the same
rales as for simifar owned assets, Subsequent costs ane included in the assel's carrying amount only
when it is probable that fulure economic benefite associated with the Bem will fliow to the Company and
the cost of the Rerm can be measured refiably. Al other repairs and maintenance are charged io the
statement of comprehenaive income during the financial period in which they are incumed,

The assats' residual values, usaful ives and methods of depreciation are reviewed and adjusied, If
appropriate at each reporting date.

Gains and losses on disposals ame defermined by comparing the proceseds with the carmying amount and
are inclyded in the statement of comprehensive income.

2T Investment in subsidiary

Invesiment in subsidiary is shown at cost less impairment in the financial staternent. Where the carrying
amount of an inwestment in a subsidiary is greater than s estimated recoverable amount, it is writien
down immediately to its recoverable amount and the difference is charged to the statement of
comprahensive income, On disposal of the investment, the difference between the net disposal
procesds and the carmying amount is charged or cradited to the statamant of comprehansive incoma.

2.8 Inventories

Compialed houses
Completed houses are thosa houses in respect of which all construction costs have been incurred and
awailing delivery al reporiing date.

2.9 Current and deferred fncome fax

The tax expenss for the period comprises curment and deferrad tax. Tax is recognised in the income
slatement, except to the extent that i relales to items recognised in oiher comprehensive income or
dinectly in aquity. In this case the tax is also recognisad in other comprehansive ncome or diractly in
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NATIOMAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.8 Current and deferred income tax [Continued)

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted, Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax refurns with respect lo situations in which applicable tax regulation Is
subject to interpredation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts axpectad to
be paid to the ta authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the llability method, on temporany differences arising between
the tax basas of assats and liabilities and their camying amounts in the financial staterments, Howewver, the
defemred income tax is not accounted for if & arises from initial recogniion of an asset or liability in &
transaciion other than a businesa combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accownting
nor taxable profit nor koss. Defermad income tax is determined wsing tax rates that have been enacted or
substanilally enacted by the reporing date and are expected to apply when the related defarred income
tax azsat is realized, or the defarred incoma tay lishilty is sattied.

The principal temporary differences arise from depreciation of plant and equipment, depreciation of
right-of-use assats, lax losses and provision for amployes banefits,

Defemred income tax assels are recognised only o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilisad.

Deferred income tax assets and llabiliies are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
currant tay assets against currant tax Eabilities and whan the deferred incoms taxes aaasts and labilites
ralate 1o incoma taxes levied by the same faxation authorty on either the taxable entity or diffarent
taxabde entities where there is an iMention to settle the balances on a nel basis.

210 Granis

Grants are recognisad at thedr fair valua whera there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will ba
received, and the Company will comply with all atiached condiions.

Grants ralating to plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as defarred grants and ane
credited to the statemant of comprehensive incoma on a straight-line basia over the expected ves of the
refaled agsels.

Grands relating to income are defermed and recognised In the statement of comprehensive income over
tha perod necessary io maich them with the costs that they are intended to compensate,

2,11 Dofimed berafit schemes

Typically, defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit thal an employes will receive on
retiremant, usually dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and compensation.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial posiion in respect of defined pension plan is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting pericd less the fair value of plan
assols. The defined benafit abligation is calculabad annually by indepandent actuaries using the projected
unit eredit method, The present value of the defined beneft obligatisn s determined by discounting the
egtimaled future cesh outflows using interest rales of high-quality Govemment bonds that are
denominatad in the currency in which the benefits will ba paid, and that have farms to maturity

to the terms of the related pension obligation, In countries where there s no deep market
in such bonds, tha market rates on government bonds ara used.

HAchusrial gains and kossss anising from expenience adjustmeants and changes in actuarial essumptions are
charged or credited io equity in other comprehansive income in the period in which they arise.
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2 SIGMHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

211 Defined benefit schemes {Continued)

Typically, defined beneft plans define an amount of pension benefit that an employes will receive on
refirement, usualy dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of sendce and compensation,

The liability recognised in the statemant of financial position in respact of defined pension plan is tha
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
asgats. The defined benefit obligation ia calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projectad
unit credit method, The present value of the defined benefd obligation is delermined by discounting the
estimaled future cash oulflows using inlerest rates of high-guality Govemment bonds that are
denominated in the curmency in which the benefils will ba paid, and that have terms to maturty
approximating to the terme of the related pension obligation, In countries where there is no deep market
In such bonds, the market rates on government bonds are used.

Actuarial gains and lesses arising from experiencea adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions ara
charged or credited 1o equity in other comprehenshie income in the period in which they arise.

2.12 Reveniue recognition

Rgvanue comprisas tha fair value of the considaration received or receivabls from the sale of housas
In the ordinary course of the Group and the Company’s activities and interest receivable from

debtors. Revenue from the sale of houses s recognized when significant rsks and rewards of
ownership of the houses are transferred to the buyer and collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured,

Other revenues eamned by the Group are recognised on the following bases:

Interest income - on a tme-proportion bagis using the effective interest method. The Group does not
recognise mortgage interests due for maore than 12 montha as it is highly probable that these will not be
recovered. Such interesls are recognised on a cash basis.

2,13 Ecuity and resornves
Slated capital is determined using the nominal values of shares that have been issued.

Falr value reserse relates to accurmulated gains arising from revaluation of land.

2 T4 Oparating axpenses

Operaling expenses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
an accrual basis,
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a FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group and the Company's activities exposs it to a variety of financial rigks including the affects of
changes in dabt, axchange and inberest rabes. The Company's owerall risk management programmea
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company.

s [nherant risk

The Group and the Company’s is called upon to commission construction and Infrastructural work of
substantial valee on behall of the Government. Conlracts are entared in the name of the Company. It is
thus exposed to contractual liability but has the guarantes that such expenditure would be totally refunded
by Govarmnment.

= Cash flow and fair value inferest rate nisk

The Group and the Company’s income and operating cash flows are exposad (o Interest rate risk as i
borrows at variable rates. The Company's policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed and
variable rabe debls,

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonablie possible change in interest rates, with
all ather vadables held constant, of the Group's profit before tasation.

Increass) Effect on Profit Effect on Profit
Decrease before Taxation bafore Taxation
in rate financial year 30 Jun 22 financlal year 30 Jun 21
%
Company Group Company Group
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Interast on Finance Leasa 1 83,428 110,718 75,134 75,134
Interest on Loans 1 21,021,283 21,021,293 18,203,633 18,243,633

21,104,721 21,132,010 18,278,667 18,318,667

o  Crodit risk

The Group builds and sells the houses mainly to low-intome households on long term credit facilities.
Credit rizk is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any of the Company's customers, clisnis or
market countarparties fail to fulfil their contractual obligations to the Company. Credit risk arises mainky
from such lending activities but can also arse from credil enhancemant provided such as credit
derivatives (credit defaull swaps), financial guerantees, letters of credit, endorsements, and
acceplances. The Group did not have any derivalives.

Cradit risk is the single largest risk for the Group's business; management theralora canelully manages
ite exposwre fo credit rsk. The credit risk managemant and contral are canfralised in a credit risk

management team which reports regularly to the direclors,

The credit worthiness of bormowars may be affected by variows factors such as an aconomic downturn,
lack of liquidity, an unaxpected political event or death. Any of these evenls could lead the Group and
the Company to incur losses. Credi risk arises principally from trade and other receivables (including
mortgage dabtors) and cash and cash equivalents.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
31  Fnamcial risk factors (Continued)

+ Cradit risk (Continued)

The Group and tha Company holds bank accounts mainly with the SBEM and MCB and minor balances
with ather banks. Thess financial institutions are reputable In Mauritiva and there is therafiore limitad
risk of default on cash and cesh equivalents.

With respect io trade and other receivables, the Group and the Company has adopled a severe debl
recovery policy by systematically chasing and initiating legal aclion against bad payers, Management
has adopted a simplified approach in applying the use of a provision matrie. The provision matrix
requires the Group and the Company to determing a historical loss rate and then adjust for forwand-
looking information theraon in ordar to obiain the Metime ECL.

There have been no significant changes in estimation techniques or significant assumplions made
during the reporing perod. Based on analysis performed the lotal credit loss provisions at 30 Juna
2022 was Rs 62,684,306 (2021 — Rs 105,243,830).

The carrying amount of financlal assets recorded In these financial statements represents the Group
and tha Company's maximum axposure fo cradit risk.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTIMUED)

31 Financial sk factors (Continued)

=  Liguidity risk

The Group and the Company moniors rofing forecasts of its liquidity requirerents o ensure it has

sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient headraom on s undrawn commitied

borrowing facilities at all times so thal the Group and the Company does nol breach borrowing limits or
covenants (whara applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration
the Group and the Company debt financing plans, cowenant compliance, complianca with infemal
staternent of financial position ratio targeds and, if applicable external regulatory or legal requiraments.

The table below analyses the Group and the Company non-derivative financial liabilties info relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the reporting date to the contractual maturity dafe.
The amounis disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

The Group and the Company has liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. However, the Group and
the Company is nol exposed o the risk of fluctuation of exchange rate as the Government of Mauritius
makes up for any forelgn exchange diference.

The Group had loans denominated in United States dollars af the reporting date. The currency profile is
detalled in below page. Had the exchange rate moved by 3% at 30 June 2022, the Group total asgels and
total llabilities would have bean Re 31,621,933 (2021: 23,723,705) higherflower,

Less than Batwaan Blalvasen Cuer Tatal
1 paar 1 & 2 years 2 & B yass & yaarm
Fs s [32] Ra Re
An at 30 June 2
Bamowings 1,244,829 2050, 7B 6ET - - 2,102,129,286
Finance Lease liability umm E87T.6Ta - - 11,074, T80
Laase Bakilty on Right of Use Asset iﬂuﬂ - - 1,223,955
Trada and Ciher Fayables uﬂMﬂ - - BT, TET, 384
873,306 1008
Ag At 30 June 2021
Bomowings 70,7847
Financa Leass Eablity 1797 810
Laasa liphiily on Right of Liga Assad 5,580 48T
Trad and Cinar Fayshke 1,131,838 510
1,211, 781,378
_Company L] Rs Ra L] Fs
As at 30 Jume 2022
Bomrsings 61,344,828 2,060,784, 85T - - 002,129,286
Financis Leasa Dakilily 1,368,138 8,977,673 - - 5. 342,800
Leasa jiablity on Fight of Liss Assat E 1,223,966 - - 1,223,958
Trade and Dfer Faysbles 18802372 - - - B8 BB 3T2
1308713181 2,068,086,288 : - 3,007,888,422
A @l 30 Juna 2021
Bomowings 70,784 TN G 880 078 185,018 881 1,517,600, 80& 1,820, 583, X7
Finance Laase lisbilty 1,253,033 1,220,583 A BTT.2E2 2,624 7513372
Leass Fabilty on Right of Uss Assel LT £ E . B, 80, 457
Trada and Other Payables 1,151,114 800 = . . 1,934, 114, 800
1 283 1,517,762 2 =r ]
« Cuvrency risk
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (COMTINUED)
31  Financial risk factors (Continuad)

s Currency profile
The currency profile of the Group and the Company financial assels and liabiltles is summarised as
Tollows:

Group Company
As at 30 As at 30 Juna As at 30 As al 30 June
June 2022 2021 June 2022 2020
Rs Rs Rs Rs

Financial Assets
Local 2073837994 1886840226  2,073,837,994 1,886460.655
Foreign - - = =
Financlal Liabilities
Local 1,978,127,957 2173,771,905  1,973,523998 2173771905
Ferelgn 1,064,064427 790,790,171  1,054,064427 780,790,171

Prepaymants amourting to Rs 1,620,442 (2021 = Rs 234,510) and deposi Rs 1,414,704 have not bean
included in the fnancial assals for the Company,

3.2 Fair value astimations

At 30 June 2022, the carrying values of the financial assets and financial llablities are a reasonable
approximation of their fair value.

3.3 (a) Capltal risk management

The primary cbjectives of the Group, when managing capital, is o safeguard the Group's ability to
continue a8 going concarn in order to provide returns to sharsholders and benefits for other
stakaholders and to maintain an oplimal capital structune to reduce the cost of capifal.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjusiments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividand payment 1o
shareholders, retumn capital to sharsholdars or issue new shanes.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt
i& calculated as 1otal borrowings (including ‘current and non-current borrowings' as shown In the
statement of financial position) less cash and cash equivalents. Toltal capiial comprises all components
of equity plus net debt.

The gearing ralios as at 30 June 2022 and 30 June 2021 were as follows:

Group Company

As at 30 As at 30 June Asat30  Asat30June

June 2022 2021 June 2022 2021

Rs Rs Rs Rs
Total Debt 2,180,238,549 1833447176  2,113,884,234 1,833 447,176

Less Cash & Cash

Equivalent (127,095,694) (182,372 053) {63,626,501) (161,982 679)
Net Debt 2,050,954,671 1671075123  2,060,258,643 1671464407
Total Equity 456,461,879 491 TET B4 455461979 491 767.840
Total Capital “2,608,604,834 2162842972  2,505,720,622 2163232346
Gearing Ratio B2% T3 8% T7.3%
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMEMNT (CONTINUED)
3.3(b) Categories of Financial Instruments

Group Company
As at 30 As at 30 Juna As at 30 As at 30 June
June 2022 021 Juna 2022 2021
Rs Rs Rs R
Financlal Assets ;
Long Term Receivables 1,651 458,746 1 588,216,153 1,951,468, 746 1,688.216,153
Trade & Other Reoshables ST, 824,013 284 B37. 184 78,013, T4 257 170,104

Cash & Cash Equivalent 127,096,684 162 372,063 83,825,801 181,882 679
2,456, 378463 2015225380 _2,383,098,078 2 007 368,030

Financlal Liabilities

Trade & Other Payables 917,767,384 1,131,838,510 915,892,372 1,131,114,800
Borrowings 2102,120.288 1,827.886,709  2,102,129,286 1827 888709
Lease Liability 14,483,889 8,124,944 11,754,948 5,580,487

3,034, 380,668 2 BET B30, 163 3,027 588,422 2 964 562 078

Prepayments amounting to Rs 1,629,442 (2021 - Rs 234,910) and deposit Rs 1,414,704 have not been
included in the financial assets for the Company.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AMD ESTIMATES

Judgements

The presantafion of the Group and the Company financial stafements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumplions thal affect the repored amounts of revenues, expenses, assats
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingant liabiities at the end of the reporting period. Howaver,
uncartainty about these assumplions and estimates could result in cutcomes that reguire a material
adjustment io the carmying amount of the asset or llabilly affecied In future periods.,

in the process of applying the Group and the Company actounting policies, management has made fhe
following judgements which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statamants.

Going concerm

Following the global outbreak of a novel strain of (COVID -19) which is causing widespread disruption to
financial markets and nommal patiarng of business activity across the world, the Group and the Company
management has made an assessmant of the Group ability to continue as a going concam and is satisfied
that the Group and the Company has the resources to continue in business for the foresesable future.
Furthermore, management is not aware of any materdal uncertainty that may cast significant doubt upon
the Group and the Company ability io continue as a going concem. Therafore, the financial statements
continue o be prepared on the going concem basis.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumplions conceming the futura and other key sources of esfimation uncerainty at the
reporting dale, that have a significant risk of causing a malerial adjustmaent to the carmying amounts of
assets and liablities within the next financial year are disclosed below,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Estimates and assumptions (Continued])

Plant and equipmant
The cost of the plant and equipment is depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset. The
estimated usaful Ba is based an expected usage of the asset and expecied physical wear and fear, which

depends on operational factors. Management has nol considered any residual value as it deemed
immaterial.

Rovanue rcognibion
Mortgage interest income is recognised on a ime-proportion basis using the effective Inferest method,

Based on past experience, management does not recognise morigage interest due for mare than 12
months as it i highly probabla that these will not be recovered. Such interests are recognised on a cash

basis.

Employes benalils

The cost of the defined contribution pension plan and the present value of the pension obligation ane
determinad using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation imolves making varous assumplions thal
@y differ from actusl developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate,
fulure salary increases, modality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the
valuation and its long-lerm nature, a defined contribution obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions ara reviewed at each reporting date.

Defarred tax assad

The Group recognises deferred fax assels and labllities for anticipated tax besed on estimates of when
defered tax will ba paid or recoverad. Whan the final ouicoms of these matlers is different from the
amourts iniially racorded, such differances impact the period in which the determination ls made, Critical
accounting estmales relate to the profit forecasts used fo determine the extent to which defemed tax
aesats are recognised from available losses, accelerated capilal allowances and employees benefit
liabllities and tha penod over which they are estimatad.

Mupasuring famd at fak vale
Lend is currenily camied at fair value. Changes in fair vales are presented in profit or loss as pard of
ravaluation resensd. The valuation of the land held are classified as Lewel 3,

The Group engages axdernal, independent and qualified valvers to determine the fair value of the land on
a periodic basis as determined to be reasonable by management. The best evidence of fair value used
by the valuer has been the current prices in an active market for similar properties.

Impakment of francial assels
The Group applies the IFRS © simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a
lifefime axpactad logs allowance for all rade and other recelvables,

To measura the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been assessed on a case-lo-case basis
for each ftenant based on the payment profiles of revenue and most recent collections made post the
financial reparting date. In addition o same, the direclors have also considered additional credit risk
where Lhe irade recelable balances have been past due for more than ona year and for which there ane

ongoing legal cases.

The directors hawe tharefore concluded that the provisicn for expectsd losses as Included in profit or loss
for trade recaivables are a reasonable for the financial reporting date.

With respect to amounts receivable from relaled pariies, the directors have assessed the repayment
capacity of the concemed parties and guaraniees providad by the benaficial cwners for assistance to be
provided for repaymant in case sama is required, Thersfore, no estimated loss provision has been
reported on refaled party balances.
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& EXPENSES BY NATURE
Group Company
e gemreel  Ylodme  jyemended
m ng 233 unes
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Cost of House Expensed TAT.GTT 4TS 1,477,252,067 TAT.BTT 4TS 1,477,252 087
Intarast 38,085,608 42,991,368 38,085,808 32519478
Other Cost of Sales 2,208,005 3,070,156 2,208,005 3,070,158
Depreciation
- Owned assels 8,275,804 8,705,130 8,493 565 8,578,561
- Leasad assais 1,847,202 564,018 1,847 202 864,018
- Rights of Use assets 7,616,866 5,666,974 5,468,940 4,303,023
- Intangibla assets 17,416 - - -
Employee benafit expanses 127,089,920 108,377,047 127,089,920 104,047,747
Lagal & Professional
charges 28,021,973 2,745,476 11,002,342 2,245,004
Fent 2,178,268 1,822,298 2,178,256 1,822 296
Motor Vehicle running costs 4,140,509 3,444 940 4,140,608 3,444 940
Other Administrative
ENPENSES 38,661,416 20,608 811 35,910,445 18 483,027
Total Cost of Sales and
Administrative Expanses 876,610,443 1865135303 954,182,271 1,657 408,407
5{a) Employes Benefits
LT
Salaries & Allowances 113,866,407 &7.718,068 89,770,396 84,058,084
Sacial Security Cosfs 11,352,300 4,885 683 6,816,772 4 986 AO3
Other Felated Costs 21,473,877 16,813,868 20,140,422 16,813,988
Retirement Benefit
Obligations 262,332 {1,140,803) 262,332 (1,810,219}
146,654, 816 108,377,047 127,089,920 104,047, 747
Average numbar of employeas al
perlod and 142 132 124 128
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& REVEMUE
Group Com
Year anded Year anded
W June Jm*l W June :;ﬁm1
022 2022
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Revenue is made up of tha following componants:
Gales of housing units TH6, 780,000 1,458 760,000 TBE,TB0,000 1,488,760,000
Mortgage Intarast
income 88,006,026 76,148,513 88,006,025 76,148,513
Project Manasgeamant and
Processing Fees 28,342,241 29,342 241 29,342,241 28,940, 548
Oithars 4T 472,290 11,654 551 4,326,095 4,187 865
951,600.5664 1615506013  O008,463 361 1,608 038037

Dizaggregation of revenue from conlracts wilh cuslomers
In ihe following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by lines and timing of

revenue necognition.

Timing of Revenus
Recognition

Services transferred at one point i

tima
Bervices ransfarmed
cver ime

Contract duration
Shart Term
Leng Term

Bales chanmel
Directly fo cusiomers
Threugh intermediaries

Group Company
Year ended Yoar ended anclad
0June 0 o WJdune
2022 2022
Rs Rs Rs Re

863,604,630 1,640,355,600 B20,4568,336 1,532 888514
BB,005,025 75,148,513 88,005,025 75,148 513
951,600,564 1,615505013 008,463,361 1,608,036,027
951,600,564 1615505013 008,463,361 1,608,038,007
808,463,381 1,608,038 027

851,609,564

1,615,505,013

Performance obiigations and revenue recognition policias
Revanue is measured based on the considerstion specified in a conract with a buyer,
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8 REVENUE (CONTINUED)

Performance obligations amd revante recogmilion policies (Comntinued)
The following table provides information about the nature and timing of the satisfaction of performance

obligations in confracts with customars, including significant payment terms and the related revenue
recognition policies,
Nature and timing of satisfaction of
performance obligations, including
of service significant paymant term Revenus recognition
Sale of housing units Sale of houses are subject 1o | The Group recognizes revenus
contractual agreamants. from sale of houses when it
transfers  significant  risks,
reward and ownership of the
houses to the buyer,
Morigage interest interest income is recognized on a | Interest is recognized on a time-
income maonthly basis for each buyer as per | propordion  basis  uwsing the
| contraciual repayment ierma. effective interest method.
Project management Fees are charged to clients on sale of | Fees ane recognized on transfar
and procassing fees housing units as per terms epecified in | of significant risks, reward and
the contracts. cwnership of the houses to the
buyer.

The following table provides information about receivabiles and contract liabilities from contracts with

customers.,
Erou Com
As at 30 As at 30 As at 30 Az at 30
June 2022 June 2021 June 2022 June 2021
Rs Rs Rs Fa
Contract assats
Mortgage Balance
Recaivable 105,542,450 101,107,564 105,542,450 101,107,564
(Included under trade receivables
Mate 16)
Contract liabilities
Deferred Incoma 63,625,384 (18,160,854) = {1B,180,854)
(Inclusive of trade and other
payables)
Deposits from buyers (24,296,038) (29,824,175)  (24,206,038) (20,624,175)
Amaunt refundable fo
buyers {418,868) = (418, 866)
144,871,776 (48,203,785) B 246412 (48,203 785)
7  OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Group Company
Yearended  Year ended Yearended Year ended
30 Juna 30 Juna 30 Juni 30 June
2022 o 2022 ey |
Rs Fs Rs Rs
Sundry Other Income J60,000 260,000 -
Profit / (Loss) on Disposal of
Assals 810,706 079,022 518,798 g79.022
979,796 1,238,022 618,796 979,022
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8 NET FINANCE COSTS

— Group %_
Year ended Yearended Year ended

30 June 30 June 30 June
2022 A0 Juna 2021 2022 2021
R& R& Rs Rs
Finance Incomea
Bank Interast Income 5T (1] 57 B8
Intarest on lcan to
employees 33,001 97,250 33,001 g7 250
33,088 47,318 33,058 a7 319

Finance Cosats
Interest on Right of Use of Asseats - (618,068) - (146,177)
Interast on finance leasa {797,628 (163.578) _ (#15315)  (183,576)

(T97,638) _(781,844) 416,316)  (308,753)
Net Finance Costs {764,680) (684,325) (382,267) {212 434)

a TAXATION
{ncorme fax

The Company and its subsidiary are both subject to corporate tax at 15.00% (2021 - 15.00%) on its
chargeable income. At 30 June 2023, the Company and Bs subsidiary had accumulated tax losses and
were not liable to pay tax. The accumulated tax losses are available for set off against future faxable
income as follows:

Uip fo financial year

anling: Rs

A0 Junas 2024 51,404,785

30 June 2025 29,711,869

30 June 2026 33,544 258

30 June F0ET 31,810,829
1 1,639

The foregoing is based on current interpretation and practice and is subject to any future changes in
Mauritian tax kaws.

Group Company
Yearended Year ended ::‘i.:__. Year ended
30 June 20 June 30 June 30 June
2022 2021 2021
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Change fo profif or loss
Tax on chargeable
mCome - - - -
Deferred tax (crediti'chargs (Nota
14} 346,820 (23,067,589) 346,620 (23 067,588)
Taxation
eredit)icharge 348820 (23,067,589) 346820 (23067,689)
Corporaie Tax Asssf
Al start of period - - - -
Refurnd = - 5 i
At pariod end - - - -
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TAXATION (COMTINUED)
Reconciliation batwesn appiicable corporafe fax and effective corporate tax:
Group Company
??uerdid Yeor ended Yearended Year anded
une 30 June 30 June
2022 30 Juine 2021 2022 221
Rs Rs Rs Fs
Reconcillation
Profitiloss) before
taxation 368,747 (18,870,208} 358,747 (18,879 206)
At applicable rate of
15% 63812 (2.831,881) 53,812  (2,831,BB1)
Expansas not deductible for tax
pUrpoSes 214,317 2,280,532 214,317 1,982 519
Income not taxable . 495,803 - 849, 382
Tax loss brought forward . = = &
Deferred tax adjustments 78,700 23,143,136 78,700 23,0687 548
Deferred tax not recognised _ - - -
Taxation credit 345 829 23,087,580 348,829 23 087 589
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1a) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Furnitine
Fittings
Cther IT Computers Motor and TOTAL
GROUP Equipment Vehicles  Equipment
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
Cost
At 01 July 2020 26,0824390 8592604 20580460 19,444,778 75542232
Additions - 664848 6617060 1635810  &817.908
Dis - (50,800) (6,226 870) (34,800, 312
At 30 June 2021 28024300 02068050 20970640 21045608 78147678
Additions - 2,088, 1n1 3,500,000 5,098,317 10,668,418
Disposal - {2,004 435) (67,800) (2,072,335)
At 30 June 2022 26,924,390 ﬂw 22 5 116 731,761
Accumulated
AL DT July 2020 8,07 vy TEET 000 17 845317 13,258 857 48579581
Charges 5,384,880 351,854 TOD 457 2,822,088 9,280,157
Disposal - 50 180,026 34,989 265,614
At 30 June 2021 13462197 7008255 12074748 16,047 9834 49.583,134
Charges 5,384,880 760,197 1,972,830 3,006,008 11,123,007
Disposal (2,004,433) (63,167)  (2,067598)
A 30 June 2022 18,847,077 8758452 12,043,146 18,089876 68638552
Mal Book Valus
At 30 June 2022 413 F 599 1 DED 7, 83,209
At 30 June 2021 1 183 1,208 695 8 855 852 4597 T84 2 s
Furnitura
Fittings
Other IT  Computers Motor and TOTAL
Company _ Equipment Vehicles  Equipment g
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
Cost
At 01 July 2020 26,624300 8502604 20580480 18444778 75542232
Additiona - ars,0m 8,617,080 453,345 7,440 465
Disposal - (50,800) (6.226.870) (34.990) (8,312480)
At 30 June 2021 26,824,380 8821076 20970840 18883133 76,670,238
Additions - 767,618 3,500,000 2,558,403 8.813,021
Uisposal - = (2,004,435) (67,900) (2,072335)
At 30 June 2022 380 ] k] 208 22 B36  B1,410.904
Accumated tigr
AL 071 July 2020 80077 7887000 17545317 13,259,957 46,579,591
Charges 6,384,880 302,706 700457 2,743,538 8,140,579
Disposal - {50,599 1 814
At 30 June 2021 13,482,197 7848107 12,074,748 15968 504 40454 658
Charges 5,384,880 468,476 1972380 2,514,681 10,340,768
Disposal R 157)  (2,087.6889)
At 30 June 2022 18,847,077 8,417,583 12,043,146 18,419,928 57,727,738
MNef Book Vaiwa
At 30 June 2022 a 13 1,281,110 1 059 J08 23 188
At 30 June 2021 13,462 183 871, 868 8,895,802 3,804,820 27 224,682

EE EE E=3



s I s [ e R o B - B === DR s

MNATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Page 65

10{a) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
Plant and equipment includa the following assets held under finance lease;

Group

Cam

Asat30  Asal3l
June 2022 Juna 2021

mpany
As at 30 As at 30
June 2022  June 2021
Rs Fs=

17,737,270 14,762,270
(7,717,974) (8,385771)

Ra Rs
Motor Vehicles
Ciosl 17,737,270 14,782,270
Depreciation (7,717 87T4) (8,385,771}
Met Book Value 10.018,208  8366.400

10,018,296 8,366,489

10(b) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Group

Ciam

As at 30 Asg at 30
June 2022 June 2021

Rs Rs
Land
At start of pariod 259,840,000 205,640,000
Fevaluation = 54 200,000
At end of period 259,840,000 258 840,000

As at 3D As gt 30
June 2022 June 2022

Rs Rs
259,840,000 206,640,000
. m.mm

259,840,000 259,840,000

In Jure 2021, land at Moka, Mon Rocher, Cap Malhsureux and Cascavells were revalued by Primepiliar
Valuation Services Ltd, an independent property valuer, at their market values and in accordance with
Intarnational Valuation Standards. The value of ihe land were estimaled as below;

Fair Valus in June 2022

Currant
Valua
due ta
Marmal Covid1g
Market (Forced
Valua Sales
Value)
Rs Rs
233,200 18 i1}

The land has been assessed based on the sales comparison approach which takes into consideration the
value of similar properiies sold in the area, adusted for any dissimilarities with the comparable used, In deriving
the forcad sales valua, the valuer hes sssumed that a comelation exists between the derived market value and
forced sales value. The forced sales value was estimated at 80% of the normal market value.

Land at La Gaulatte, valuad at Ra26, 640, 000 was nof revalued as thera i no prospect for development at tha

roment,

Management has considered that the fair value of the land is approximately same as prior year.
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11 RIGHT-OF LISE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Group Company
As at 30 Az at 30 As at 30 As at 30
June 2022 Jusnd 2021 June 2022 Juna 2021
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Right of Use Assets
Cosl
Al stant of period 21,878,273 8,571,808 16,466,436 8,571,898
Additions during the period 4,638,166 13403376 4,538,156 8,884 538
Derecognition of asset after
terminaion 10 994 - 10,048, 254 -
At and of pariod 16464435 21975273 8,855 508 15,486,436
Accumuiated Depreciation
At start of period (11,984,887) (6428,823)  (10,731,948) (5,428,823)
Charges for the period (7.616,858) (5.555.974) (5.468,840) (4,303,023
Derecognition of assel after
terrination 10,048,984 10,048 994
At and of period __(9,562,760) (11,0984 897) {6,151,893) (10.731,048)
Het Book Valus 6,811,676  9.000.378 3,803,705 4,734 480
Lease Liability
At start of peried 10,853,884 2207578 6,580,467 2,207,578
Leasa Eability on adoption of IFRS18 3,943,960 13,403,375 3,073,300 6,604,538
Capital Repayment (8,086,628) (5228 940) (6,168,728) (3,521 648)
At end of period 6,239,438 10,382 004 3,404 130 5580 487
The contractual maturities of the lease labilities anre as follows:
Group Co
Year ended Yoar ended
Sojine el gl jyomreed
2022 2022
Rs R Rs R=
Payable - Mot later than one year 5,230.438 10,382 004 3484130 5,580 467
Amount Recognized on Profit and Loss:
Iinterest on Leasa liabilty {within finance
cosks) 1,108,809 618,068 255 505 146,177
Depreciation on Right of Use Asssis 7,616,856 5555974 5,468,940 4,303,023
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12 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY

COMPANY

At start of period
Addiions
At end of pariod

Details of Invastmant haid is as follows:

New Soclal Living Development Lid

As at 30 June As at 30

2022 Jure 2021
R= Rs
5,010,000 10,000
4,000,000 5,000,000
9,010,000 6,010,000
Type of
Incorporation Shares % Holding
Mauritius Ordinary 100%

The directors have assessed that the investment is not impaired at the reporting date,

The subsidiary incurred Fa 188,728, as expenses which have been paid by the Company on behalf of the
subsidiary. The amount is sfill receivable at 30 June 2022. Except for same, thare are no other significant

balances neported by the antity,
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13 LONG TERM RECENABLES
Group
A% at 30 As at 30 As at 30 As at 30 June
June J0Z3 June 2021 June 222 22
HAs Rs Rs Fs
Morigage Deblors 1,370,943,961 120745798  1,370,843,961 1,207 457,978
Refundable Line of Gredit and
Forex (from Govi) SB0. 514, TB5S 380,758,175 580,514,785 380,758,175

1,861 468,746 1,588 216,13 1,951 T46 1 588216153

At 30 June 2022, tha balance of morigage debtor's receivable (capital portion) was as follows:

Recelvabl
@ Recaivable
above 1
Total and after mora
upto B
_ years than 5 years
Rs Ra Ra
GROUP
30 June 2022 _1,370,843 961 290,750 890 1,071,193 082
30 June 2021 1207457878 286844 800 820,813,378
COMPANY
30 Jumne 2022 _1,370,943 961 288, 750,688  1,071,183,062
30 June 2021 1207457678 286,644,600 020,813,378

Morigage debtors are secured, bears rale of inlerest from 6.5% to 10.0% per annurm and the term of
reimbursement varies from 20 to 35 years.

The Group adopted tha IFRS 9 on 01 January 2018, A general approach has been used to measura tha
Expected Credif Loss (ECL) which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for trade receivables. The

rasult is as follows:
Group Company
A8 at 30 Az at 30 As at 30 As at 30
June 2022 June 2029 June 2022 June 2029
Rs Rs Rz R=
Expected Credit Loss ___ 82,684,386 105243 830 62,684,396 105243 830

ECL revarsal amounting of Ra 42 558 434 (2021: 18,422 577) has been accounted for the period under
considaration.
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- BN BN e B e

==

= E=

R BEa e EE S el

N = Bl

NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT COLTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Page 68

14 DEFERRED TAX ASSET

The mévement in defermed income tax assets and liabilities during the period is as follows:

Deferred Income Tax
AssebiLinbiiy)
Accalarated

Expacted cradit losses
Employees Benelit Liabilties
Right of Lisa Assel
Previsions

Tax Losses

Met Deferrad Income Tax Asset

15 INWVENTORIES

Complated houses and commercial

complax
Work in Progress

2,542,469,935 2,777,067,515

2,702,122, 489 3,178 658 847

Dabited to
Other Cradited to
At 01 July  Comprehensive Income At 30 Juna
2021 Incoma Statement 2022
Rs Ra s Rs
2,851,624 (1,458 148) 1,383 478
= - E|m|mﬁ ma.ﬂqﬁ
8,281 470 6,740,005 38,350 15070825
710,173 - (229, 161) 481,012
E|M|m [E.Biﬁ.?'ﬁj = mﬂ.‘-‘l‘}
18,617,278 - (4,389.120) 14,228 148
36,580,836 {78, 100 346,820 36,828 968
2,851,624 (1,458,148) 1,383,478
AT o ﬂ|3ﬂ‘3|m$ 'Ep“a|g'lﬁ
8,201,470 6,740,005 (38,350} 15,070,825
0,173 - (229,181) 481,012
6,080,294 {6,818, 7105) - {728,411}
18,817,278 - (4,388,128) 14,238 148
36,560,839 (78,700) 346,820 36,826,968
Gro Company
As at 30 As at 30 Juna As at 30 Az at 30 June
Juns 2022 2021 Juna 2022 2021
Rs Rsa Rs R=
169,662,684 401,801,332 158,652 554 401,601,332

B42 2 777,087 518
T02,122 1 B47
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16 TRADE AMD OTHER RECEIVABLES
Group Company
Ag at 30 As at 30 Ag at 30 Ag at 30
June Z0OEE Juna 2021 Juna 2022 Juna 2021
Fs Rs s Rs
Mortgage Debtors Recehvable (capital
portion) - 16{a) 57,984,681 51821020 57,984,681 51,821,020
Mortgage Debiors in arrears (capital
portion) - 168{b) 38,604,560 40,830,447 38,604,660 40830447
Maortgage Interest Receivable - 18(c) 9,840,810 8,447,088 9,640,810  8.447,088

Other Receivablea & Prepayments 276,326,707 159,764,530 274,827 156,297 544
381,566,767 260872094 381,057 884 257405108

(@) At 30 Juna 2021, the ageing of mortgage debtors receivable (capital portion) was &s follows:
Recehable Receivable Receivable

ovear 1 ower 3 over B
Tatal manth months manihs
upio 3 upto @ up o 12
Recaivabla months months manths
The Group and Company Rs Rs Rs Rs
Capifal Recalvabla within 12 manths
At 30 Juna 2022 57,884 681 14,253 180 14,457 619 29,273 882
At 30 June 2021 51821029 12063 380 14,207 954 24 550,715

{b) At 30 June 2022, the ageing of mortgage debtors in arrears (capital portion) was as follows:

Past Due but Not
Impairad
Fully Over 3 Ower 8 Over
o6 to12
Total performing  months months 12 months
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
The Group and
Company
At 30 June 2022 _ 38604550 3,516,034 1,278,013 2,360,726 31,452,786
At 30 June 2021 40,830,447 2479274 1,268,002 2219715 34872466
(c) At 30 June 2022, the ageing of morigage inferest receivables was as follow:
Bebtween Above Above
1t0 3 Jto 6 Gto12
Total months months mionths
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Company
At 30 June 2022 9,640,810 5478421 1,682,836 2,679,663
A 30 June 2021 B 447 88 3,638 581 1428178 A78 328

El BB B B2 8B b BB BB O B EEEsEE R B Eem ks e e
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16 TRADE AND OTHER RECENABLES (CONTINUED)
(d) At 30 June 2022, the iotal Interest receivable (recognised and unrecognisad) was a8 Tollows:

Total
Intarest Interest Interost
Recelvable Recognized Unrecognized
Rs Rs Rs
The Group and Company
At 30 June 2022 46,225,368 9,640,810 36,684,668
At 30 June 2021 47 BBOSTE B 447,088 39,233 888

(e} At 30 Jume 2022, an amount of Rs 222,130,810 (30 Juna 2021 — Rs 125,083, 760) represents costs
owerrun on projects for which recovery is being sought from Government.

Tha Company has not recognised morigage Interest recelvable due for more than 12 months,
amounting to Rs 36,584,558 at 30 June 2022 (30 June 2021 - Rs 30,233 B8E) as it is highly probable
that these will not be recoverned.

L] Oiher recelvables are ungecured and are neither past dus nor impaired.

o Mortgage deblors are secured, bears rale of inberest from 8.5% fo 10.0% per annum and the terms of
reimbursamant varias from 20 fo 35 years,

(h) For total ameara of mortgage debiors, please sea Mote 17 below,
(i} The camying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate thelr falr values.

17 TOTAL ARREARS OF MORTGAGE DEBTORS

Group
As at 30 Ag at 30 As at 30 As at 30
June 2022 June 2021 Jume 2022 June 2021
Company Note Rs Rs Rs Rs
Mortgage Debtors - Capital 16(b) 38,604,559 40830447 38,604,580 40,830,447
Interest Recognized 18(c) 8,640,810 B.447,088 8,640,810 8,447,088
Interest Unrecognized 18(d) 36,584 558 30,233 888 568 39233 888
84,820,927 88,620,423 827 520,423
Al 30 June 2022, the ageing of total amears of mortgage daebtors was as follows:
Fully Over 3 Over & Owar
to 8 to 12
Company Total performing months months 12 months
Ra Ra Rs Rs Rs

At 30 June 2022
Capital 38,604,559 3.516.034 1,276,013 2350726 31,452,786
Interest - Recognized 8,640,810 5478421 1,582,836 2,579,553 -
Intarast - Unratognized 36,584 558 e = - 36584558

14,829,927 8,904 455 £, 858,849 4,939 278 68037 344
At 30 Juna 2021
Capital 40,839,447 2470274  1,.268.002 2,219,715 34,872,456
Interest - Recognized 8,447,088 3,838,581 1429179 3,379,328 -
Intarast - Unrecognized 35,233,888 - - = 30233888

B8,520,423 8,117,855 2607 181 5500043 74108 344
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18 STATED CAPITAL
Grou
As at 30 As at 30 #As at 30 Aag at 30
June 20022 Juna 2021 June 2022 Juna 2021
R=s Re Fs R
Al start of period 187,000,000 znwunum :m.mum :mummﬂ
Additions 4,000,000
At end of period 201,000,000 zu'l.nm.mn 201 501 000,000

At 30 June 2022, tha Company had 20,100,000 issued and fully pald shares al Rs10 per sharna,

Mew Social Living Development Ltd (100% owned subsidiary of NHDC) has 50,100 issued and fully paid

ghares &t Re100 per share.
Each ordinary share confers fo the holder:

(a) the right to one vote on a poll at a meeling of the Company’s shareholder or any resolution requiring

the signature of the shareholder,

(b} the right to an equal share In dividends authorized by the board; and
{c) the right to an equal share in the distibution of the surplus assets of the Company.

19 GRANT
Group Company
As at 30 As at 30 As at 30 HAs at 30
June 2022 Juna 2021 June 2022 June 2021
Rs Fs Rs Rs
At start of parod = E Y
Grant Recaivable 46,420,020 74686 886 3,229 668
Releasad to statement of profi or loss [48,420,0 IHI {7 ,466.988) (3,229,668) -

At and of pariod

The grant was received from the Govemnment of Mauritius fo meel the costs of infrastructural works, repairs
and other expanses. It is amortised over the yeans o maet costs expensad.

20 BORRODWINGS

Grou Com
As at 30 A at 30 June As at 30 As at 30 Juna
June 2022 2021 June 2022 2021
MHata Rs Rs Rs Rs
Mon-Curmeant
Forelgn Loan 20{a)  1,084,084,427  T80.790,171 1,084,084, 427  THO,TH0,1T1
Domestic Loans 20{=) 886,720,230 058,708,376 098,720,230 958,708,375
Finance Lease 20(b) 8,201,628 8,260,339 8,201 ]
2,058,986,285 1755848885 2058986285 1755848 885
Current
Foreign Loan - - - -
Domestic Loans 20{a) 51,344,629 70,764,784 51,344,628 70,784,791
Finance Lease 20({b) 4,084 087 1,263,033 1,366 136 1,263 033
65,438,716 72.017 824 52,708,765 72,017 824
2114425001 1,627 866,708 2,111,606 050 1,827 868 709
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20 BORROWINGS (COMTIMUED)
(a) Borrowing facllities
Tha loans were repayable as follows:
Less Betbwinin Owear
than 1 year 1 and 5 years Eyears Total
Company Rs Rs Rs Rs
At 30 June 2022
Foreign Loan - 1,054,084 42T = 1,054,064, 427
Domestic Loans _51,344,620 996,720,230 - 1,048,084,859
61,344,620 2,060,784,657 - 2,102,120,286
At 30 June 2029
Faoreign Loan - - 790,780,171 o, 7ah, 17
Domestic Loans 70,764,791 231 888 738 726,000,837 1 166
70,764,761 231,888,738 1,517,500,808 _1,820,353,337
GROUP
At 30 June 2022
Foreign Loan - 1,084,064,427 - 1,054,084,427
Domaestic Loans 61 a2a 720,230 - 1,048,064 859
51,344,629 2,050,784, 657 = 2,102,128 388
At 30 June 2021
Forelgn Loan . 790,780,171 780,780,174
Domestic Loans ?D,?EJI,TE’ 231 888 728 728,500 637 1,029,533 166
70,754 781 | 231 T8 1,617 BOE 1 ar
Domestic lnans

Domestic loans payable to tha Ministry of Finance are secured and guaranteed by the Govermment of
Mauritius and camy fixed interest varying betwaan 5% and 10% per annum. The Group has also raised loans
from local banks which are secured by the Government of Mauwritius and carry interest from 0.5% to 4, 20%,

Group
As at 30 As at 30 June As at 30 As at 30 June
Interast Juna 2022 2021 Juni 2022 2021
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Loans al
variable
irdarasf ratas of
Banks 0.5%04.20%  GTE99.67T9 610885528 675,881,679 610,885,528
Fixed intarest
Ministry of ralas of 5%
Financa and 10% ﬂggﬂ.l?l' 418,877 638 372,073,278 418 877 638
1029,663,166 _1,048,064,858 1,029,563,168
Non-inferest baaring loans
Othars NIL = =
1,028 563,166 1,028,663 168
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20 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

&) Borrowing facilities |(Continued)
Foraign loan
The Company entered into an agreement with the SEM (Mauritius) infrastructureDevelopment Company Lid

IDC) entered into a Dollar Cradit Line Agreemeant with Export-import Bank o India (EXIM) to extend the
SMIDC a ina of credit of USD 500 millian,

Through the SMIDC, the Comparny has access to funds of USD 25 milion fromthe above line of credit to

ﬂmmihﬁhlﬂdﬂhmm The termma of the e of cradit faclity is & follows:

The line of credif is for a period not exceeding 20 vears and the moratoriumgeriod on capital repayment
shall be 7 years from the first disbursemeant made.

+ The interast is at a fiosd rate of 1.9% per annurm and accrues as from the dile of the frst drawdown. In
deafault of any payment (capital andfor intenest), a penalty of 2% per annum aser tha interast rata shall ba
applied on the total amount due, compounded semi-annually untl the paymet is madae.

= The principal amount shall be repald in 26 semi-annual instalments.

A tolal amount of USD 4,242 789 was disbursed during the year endad 30 June: 2022, The foreign loan is
guaranieed by the Govemment of Mauritius,
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20  BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)
{b)  Finance lease liabilities

Group Company
Az at 30 As at 30 As at 30 Az al 30
Juna 2022 June 3021 June 2022 June 2024
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Finance lease Nabiities - Minimum lesse payments
Payable not later than 1 year 1,745,880 1,626,676 1,746,880 1,526,678
Payable within 2 to 5 years 6,186,331 5,259,394 6,188,331 5,259,394
Payable afier 5 years 1,679,328 1,790,320 1,679,328 1,780,320
8,811,639 8,676,390 9,611,538 8,676,390
Léss Finance changes (1,268,730)  {1,183,018) i 1,163,018
B.342.8008 7613372 8,342 809 7513372
Prasanl Valve of Finance Lease
labiilios:
Payable not later than 1 year 1,366,136 1,253,033 1,365,136 1,253,033
Payable within 2 to 5 years 5,361,807 6,108,628 5,351,807 6,198,526
Payable after 5 years 1,625,866 61,411 1,626,866 61,411
8,342 800 7,513,372 8342809 7513372

It is the Group policy to lease certain of iis plant and equipment under finance leases. The lease term is from
Sto 7 years. For the financial pariod under consideration, the average effective bomowing rate was 4.96%

pEr annum.

The laaseas

has been entered into for contingent rental paymeants.
The lease Fabilities are effectively secured s the rights to the lessed assels revers ta the lessor in the avant

amounts are reviewed on a regular basis by the leasing insttution. Mo arrangemaeant

of default.
Recanciision af nel dabd movemenis
Cash Flow
from
01 July 2021 financing Loan Loan 30 June 2022
= activities Recelved Revaluation
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
Company
Bank Loans 610,685,528 (34,683,949) 100,000,000 - B76,991,679
Ministry of Finance 418,877,638 (46,804 359) - = ATZO073EZT
Foreign Loan 780,700,171 - 200,122,248 83,152,008 1,054,084 427
Finance Leags 7513372 (4170,563) 5,000,000 - 8,342 B0
: 1,827 856,709 (85,668,871) 3056122 248 162,008 2110472 085
GROUP
Bank Loans 810,685,628 (34,603,948) 100,000,000 - 675,991,578
Ministry of Finance 418,877,638 (46,804,350) - - 372,073,279
Foreign Loan 780,790,171 = 200,122,248 63,152,008 1,054,064,427
Finance Lease 7513372 (4,170,663) 6,000,000 - 8,342,809
1,827 866,700 (B5,668,87T1) 306,122 248 63,152,008  2,110,472,095

Inbenest paid on this loans during the fimancial year ended 30 June 2022 amownied to Rs 40,779,082 (30 Juna

2021 Rs 43,605,840).



NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

21 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS LIABILITIES

Posi-retirement benefils comprise gratuity payable on retirement o employeaes under the Employment Rights
Act 2008, The plan is a defined benefit arangement for the employees and is a funded plan. The assets of
the fundad plan are hald indepandently and administerad by SICOM Ltd. SICOM Ltd has provided actuarial
valiation for fha year ended 30 June 2022,

The Group and the Company
As at 30 As at 30 Juna
Pension Banafiis - Actuarial Valuation June 2022 2021
Rs Rs

(i) Amounts recogmized in the Statement of Financial Position:

Present Value of unfunded obligations 273,406,720 222,867,028

Fair Value of plan assets (172,934,554) (167,580 558)

Deficit on cbligations 100,472,166 55 276 460
() Amounts recogmined In the Stafemant of Comprafensive imcome;

Year ended Yoar andad
30 June 2023 30 Jura 2021
Rs Rs

Curment Servica Cost 9,488,258 8,093,485
Met Interest axpense 2,816,103 532,258
Fund expenses & life insurance 521,351 417,733
Employee Confributions (3,248,147) (2,799, 760)
MNet cost for the year recognized in Profit or Loss 8,377,566 6,243 694
Components of amounts recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (QC1)
Liability loss 36,861,812 44§38 324
Assets (loss)/ galn 9,081,553 (4,336,374)
Total Other OCI recognized 44,933,365 40,801,850
Total 54,310,831 46 845 B44

] Movements in Fability recognized in
Staterment of Financial Fﬂﬁm

As at 30 As at 30 June

June 2022 2021

Rs Rs

Mat Rability at start of year 65,276,460 16,484,738
Mel expense recognized in profit 8,377 556 6,243,694
Miat actuarial loes recognized in OC) 44 933 386 40,801,850
Contributions paid by employar {7,687,234) (6,625,813)
Past service funding (1,428,000) (1,428,000)
Mat liability at end of year 100,472,166 BE 278 460

o N e QN e N —— BN —— B — B — B — B I P e B B = o B = B




ES = = B P e B BE e

il BN B N B B e

Page 77
HATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOFMENT CO LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2022
i | EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
The Group and the company
As at 30 June Az ak 30 Juna
202 20
273 Fs

(vl Reconcillation of present value of defined benefit
obligation

Present Value of obligation at start of year/period
Interast Cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Liahility loss

Fresent Value of obligation at end of year

(v) Reconciiation of falr vialue of plan assets
Fair Value of plan assels al star of year
Expacted return on plan sssats
Contribution to plan assets

Benefits paid out of plan assels

Past sarvica funding

Empiloyes Contributions

Asset (loss) gain

Falr value of plan assets at end of year

Distribution of plan assets at end of year
Percenfage of asseis af end of year

Local Equities

Owarseas bonds and equities

Property

Loans

Governmant sacurities and cash

Additional disclosure on assets issued or used by the
Company

Parcantage of assels af end of year
Assals held in the Company's own financial instruments

Property occupéed by the Company
Othver assats used by the Company
Year
Expected employer contributicns
duration of the defined benefit abligation

222 857,028 189,328,818

11,142,851 8,340,831
9,488,250 8,083 465
(5,833,230) (5,853,411)

35,861,812 44 938 324
273,406,720 222 857,028

167,580,559 162,844 081

B,526,748 5817575
7,687,234 6.626,913
(6,454, 581) (6,271,144)
1,428,000 1,428,000
3,248,147 2,798,760

{8,081,553) 4,338 374
172,934,554 167,580,559

% -

13.6% 11.8%
26.0% H0.1%
0.5% 0.5%
2.9% 2.8%
68.0% 64.8%
100.0% 100.0%

% T

2022-2023
Rs
6,979,506

18 years

Weighted
(Calcilaled a5 & % change in PV of labittes for 8 one parcent change in discound

rafe)



HATIOMNAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

21 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

The plan is exposed to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary
risk. The risk relating to death in service is re-insured.

The cost of providing the benefits s determined using the Projected Unit Method. The principal assumptions
used for the purpose of the actuanal valuation were as follows:

The Group and Company
As at 30 As at 30 June
Juna 2032 2021

Mormal Relirermant Age 65 65
Discount Fale B.4% 5.0%
Future salary increases . 3.5% 2.0%
Fuiura pansion increase 2.5% 2.0%
Morality before retiremant HIL

P (55) Tabies rated down by 2 yra

The discount rate s determined by reference to market yields on bonds. The fulure salary incraases, and
persion increase have been provided by the Company to the actuary.

Sensithvlly

Significant actuarial assumptions for determination of the benefit obligation are discount rate, expected
salary increage and mortality. The sensitivity analysis below has been delarmined based reasonably on
possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

If the digcount rate would be 100 basis point (1%) highetlowear, the defined benafi cbligation would
decrease by Re 42, 7m (increase by Rs 54.9m) if all remaining assumptions wara hald unchanged.

Iif the expected salary growth would increassidecreass by 1%, the dafined banaf obligation would increase
by Ra 28.7m (decrease by Rs 25.4m) if all remaining assumptions wera hald unchanged.

i ife expeclancy would increase/decrease by one yvear, the defined benefit obligafion would increase by Rs
7.3m [decrease by Rs 7.3m) if all remaining assumplions wera held unchanged.

22  TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES

Group Company
As at 30 As at 30 June As at 30 As at 20 June
June 222 2021 June 2022 2021
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Trade Payables and Accruals M7 78T, 384 1123124304 915892372 1,131,114,900
Deferred Incomea - 5,570,805 - 5,570,005

917,767,384 1128685209 916892372 1,136,685.605

The carrying amount of trade and other payables approximate their fair value.

Rantals amounting to Rs 5,297,899 (30 Juna 2021 = Ra 5,570,805) have been collected on behalf of tha
Government and yet o be remitted to the authorities, These amounts are excluded from trade and other
payables and cash and cash equivalents of the Company at the reporting dates.
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MNATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CO LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

23  SUBSIDY TO HOUSEBUYERS

Subsidy to house buyers reprasant the total subsidy for the construction of low-cost houses, On sale of
housing units, the subsidy amount is debited against the cost of sales incurmed on construction of the
housing units and the difference of proceeds on sale is recelvable from the house buyers as morigage
balance on a monthly basis as par the agreed paymeant terms.,

24 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2022 the Group and Company traded with related sntiies. The
transactions and balances with ralated parties ara as follows:

Value of Value of
transaction fransaction Recelvable! Recsivablel

for year forperiod  (payable)  (payable)

ended ended as at as at
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2022 2021 2022 2021
Rs Rs Rs Rs

GROUP
Govermment of Mauritius (Sharefolder)
Slab Processing Fee - 1,530,000 - -
Mortgage Administration Fea 989,573 20878718 7,000,000 7,959,573
Grant Incomes = = - 7466 SB6
Company
Government of Mawrilivs (Shansholder)
Slab Procassing Fes - 1,530,000 - -
Morgage Administration Fee 868,573 Z08TET19 7,000,000 7950573

All tha abowva transactions were carriad out on confractual terms and conditions in the normal cousa of

business.
Group Company
Year
Yoo ended Yesrended  ended  Yearended
2022 A0 Juna 2021 30 June 30 Juna 2021
2021
Compensation to Key Management
Peraonnsl Rs Rs Rs Rs
Diractors” Remuneration and Benafits 8,302,273 9,545,388 4,919,273 5,885,402
Managemant’ s Remunaration and
Benefits 13,450,308 15862378 13,450,308 15,862,378

There wene no benelils other than those disclosed above,
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25 CONTINGENCIES

The Company has several cases which are still on going and outcome are uncertain as at reparting date.
Management has currently not recorded any provision for payment given uncerainty of the court cases
CUACOMmE.

26 BEMEFICIAL OWNER
The benaficial owner of the Company is the Govemment of Mauritius.




